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TORTOISE CAPITAL RESOURCES CORPORATION
FORM 10-K/A

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2011
Explanatory Note

This Amendment No. 1 to the Annual Report on Form 10-K (the “Amendment”) of Tortoise Capital Resources Corporation (the “Company,” “we” or “us”)
amends the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended November 30, 2011 that was originally filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission (the “Commission”) on February 13, 2012 (the “Original 10-K”). This Amendment is being filed solely to (i) appropriately classify Deferred Tax
Benefit of $557,017, $708,217 and $313,024 for the years ended November 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009, respectively, and move such amounts from Loss from
Operations and into Deferred Tax Expense on the Consolidated Statements of Income in accordance with Rule 5-03 of Regulation S-X, (ii) to revise the
subtotal for Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities for the Year Ended November 30, 2011 within the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows of
$1,576,222 to reflect the sum of the components of that subsection of the statement of $2,762,446, (iii) to revise certain condensed financial information of
the Company’s unconsolidated affiliates included in Footnote 6 to the financial statements to describe the dates for which financial information of
unconsolidated affiliates is available and to add detail of operating expenses, net income, current and noncurrent assets and current and noncurrent
liabilities to comply with the requirements of Rule 4-08(g) of Regulation S-X, and (iv) to revise certain statements regarding the timing of obtaining real estate
investment trust (“REIT”) status. These changes did not impact net income or earnings per share amounts.

In addition, as required by Rule 12b-15 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, new certifications by our principal executive officer and principal financial
officer are included herein as exhibits to this Amendment.

Except as described in this explanatory note, no other information in the Original Form 10-K has been modified, updated or amended by this Amendment.
Accordingly, this Amendment should be read in conjunction with the Original Form 10-K and the Company’s other filings with the SEC. This Amendment No.
1 consists solely of the preceding cover page, this explanatory note, Part | (Items 1 and 1A), Part Il (Items 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9A), Part IV (Item 15(a)), the
signature page and the exhibits identified in Part IV.
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PART |

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
General.

We were organized as a Maryland corporation on e®elpér 8, 2005 and commenced operations on Dece&)2005. We were originally regulated as a bus
development company (“BDC") under the Investmenin@any Act of 1940 (the “1940 Act"As authorized by our shareholders, on Septembe2@111, we withdrew ol
election to be regulated as a BDC and we are rgelosubject to the regulatory provisions of the(L84t.

Our objective is to provide stockholders with atraative riskadjusted total return, with an emphasis on distidims and distribution growth. We invest primarity the
U.S. energy infrastructure sector. We historicalgre limited to investing in securities of privatdleld companies operating in the U.S. energy infuasire sector. W\
believe the U.S. energy infrastructure sector sffd@gnificant opportunities for investment in regabperty assets. We believe that we can acquirgethssets while al
satisfying the income requirements for qualificatis a real estate investment trust (“REIW)e believe that becoming qualified and electing REfiatus is in the be
interests of our stockholders because a REIT cavige tax-efficient exposure to the energy infrasture sector.

If we qualify for and elect REIT status in the ftepwe generally will not pay federal income tarpded that at least 90 percent of our taxablermeds distributed to o
stockholders.

We do not plan to make additional investments tusges (other than short term, highly liquid isteents to be held pending acquisition of real erigpassets) al
intend to liquidate our securities portfolio in arderly manner. As of November 30, 2011, the failue of our securities portfolio (excluding shtetm investment:
totaled $68.9 million. The fair value of the seties remaining in our portfolio as of November 2011, includes: (i) publiclyraded and liquid master limited partner:
(“MLP") equity securities of approximately $27.0 llicin and (ii) approximately $41.9 million of othdliquid securities issued by seven privatélgld companies. Tl
publicly traded securities can be liquidated medily than the others.

Strategy

We seek to acquire real property assets from eriafgystructure companies and simultaneously |#asse properties to the seller under loagn triple net leases, defir
as a lease in which the lessee pays rent to teerless well as all taxes, insurance, and maintenerpenses that arise from the use of the prap&fgyexpect our leases
be configured to include a base lease fee withtiaddil provisions that enable us to participatehia revenue and/or value of the underlying enendrastructure re.
property asset. These provisions would be congidemontingent rent or fair value repurchase optipon lease termination. These sial@seback transactions provide
lessee company with a source of financing thahialgernative to other financing sources such agarate borrowing or equity offerings. Our sédaseback transactic
may occur in conjunction with acquisitions, recaliiations, growth projects or other corporate seanions involving the lessee company. We may scing of sever
sources of financing for these transactions by masing real property from the seller and net lengiback to the seller or its successor in intefibe lessee).

Market Opportunity
We believe the environment for acquiring energyaistructure real property assets is attractivehferfollowing reasons:

e Energy infrastructure provides essential services, and the stable supply and demand today is expected to continue in the future. We believe energy infrastructt
is the backbone of modern society. The energy stiuature sector includes the pipes, wires andag®oifacilities that connect and deliver our modiced
resources: water, electricity, oil and gas. The alegnfor these resources is directly correlated wihulation growth, and has a low correlation takeacycles
The U.S. is the largest consumer of crude oil aatdnal gas products, the third largest producerrodle oil and the largest producer of natural gaslycts in th
world. It is not anticipated that the services piled by infrastructure facilities will diminish ovéime; in fact it is expected to grow. U.S. eneggnsumption i
forecasted to grow by 20% from 2009 to the year5288cording to the U.S. Energy Information Admiragibn (EIA), Annual Energy Outlook April 2011. T
United States has an abundant supply of naturalvfhsenough natural gas to last for approxima&dyto 100 years, according to various industry cesirNature
gas provides a means of energy independence, dy 88&b of the natural gas consumed in the UniteteS is produced domestically. Demand for natgae
continues to increase as environmentally sengitowger generation companies switch to low-cost @edurning fuels. Natural gas is viewed as a rididackup
energy source to alternative energy (e.g., windsoldr) as it is not dependent on weather pattéatiral gas is the cleanest fossil fuel, with 5886l 30% fewe
carbon dioxide emissions than coal and oil, respalgt as well as lower emissions from sulfur diiand other pollutants.
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e Investment is needed in U.S. energy infrastructure . Due to aging infrastructure, renewable energyiregqnents and rapid technological advances in tathoa:
used to extract oil and natural gas, we believé shhstantial amounts of capital will be investacenergy infrastructure. Investments in the powangmissio
sector in 2008 were quadruple the average investieeel throughout the 1999’ The National Energy Reliability Council (NERQPpjects transmission additic
will triple from approximately 1,000 miles/year 2000-2008 to 3,100 miles/year in 2009-2018. Thasestment metrics align with NER€projections that U.
peak energy demand will grow at a rate of 1.3%ymar. According to the Brattle Group, this growthnslates into $10 billion of annual investmentliectric
transmission alone. In addition, a natural gas etaskudy commissioned in 2009 by the InterstataufdhtGas Association of America Foundation noteat th
accommodate the geographical shift of natural gadyction from mature basins to relatively new aréaexpects a range of investment from $133 tt0#allion
of new midstream natural gas assets in the U.SCamdida. We believe that the U.S. energy infrastracsectoss high level of projected capital expenditures
continuing acquisition and divestiture activity pide numerous attractive acquisition opportunities.

e We believe there are a number of attractive operating companies with capital needs. We believe that there are a number of operatingpeoies in the midstree
and downstream segments of the U.S. energy infictstie sector with capital expansion plans in which asset performance will provide stable castv
characteristics similar to those demonstrated byPMIWe believe that these operating companies desedts that represent attractive financing oppibiesrfor us
The energy industry is monopolistic, and high lgito entry put the responsibility of developmamdl growth on existing operating companies. Deeckésder:
and state funding for infrastructure investmenpushing many operating companies to alternativenfimg options. In addition, we can offer financiog asset
that do not qualify for inclusion in an MLP, suchr@newables and electric power transmission.

e Thereisa large segment of assets in energy infrastructure that qualify for being held by a REIT. In 2007, 2009 and 2010 the IRS issued three seppratate
letter rulings that defined certain energy infrasture assets as real estate assets for tax psrpidse qualifying real estate assets in the eniefggstructure sect
are electric transmission and distribution systeuipeline systems and storage and terminaling syst&he private letter rulings treat such assetwpiafifying rea
estate assets if the income from these assetsiveddrom rents on real property. While privatétde rulings provide insight into the current thim of the IRS o
tax issues, such rulings may only be relied upothkytaxpayer to whom they were issued.

Investment Outlook

If we find sufficient suitable REITqualifying investments and satisfy the REIT requieats throughout our fiscal year, we expect to nekelection to be treated &
REIT for tax purposes for that fiscal year by fijjia Form 1120-REIT on or before March dfthe subsequent fiscal year, or such later datehich we have propel
extended filing such income tax return. We do notently expect that we will be able to elect totimated as a REIT for tax purposes for the 204&afiyear, but also
not expect that our lack of REIT status will hinaer ability to pay distributions on a quarterlystsa The REIT requirements that we must meet eeudsed in det:
below, but the principal challenge for us will beeeting the requirement that a substantial percentéigour assets be REQualifying investments that produce RI
qualifying income. Our effort to meet that requimhwill be accelerated if: (i) we are able to ligamientify appropriate opportunities to liquidader securities portfoli
or (i) we are able to raise capital to fund newguasitions. In either event, we will need to haderitified and be able to consummate an adequatderuaf REITF
qualifying investments meeting our investment cidteSubject to certain limitations, we may be ableccelerate satisfying the REIT requirementfibiging nonREIT
qualifying investments, including certain privatguéy investments, through taxable REIT subsid&ri&e do not currently have any agreements or binlgitters of inter
for such investments. These opportunities arepreiminary stage of review, and consummation of ahthese opportunities depends on a number ¢bfadeyond ot
control. There can be no assurance that any o theguisition opportunities will result in consunmathtransactions. Regardless of our tax status)\astment in us wi
not result in Unrelated Business Taxable IncomeB(TU).

Our Investments

We pursue our investment objective by investingigipally in the energy infrastructure sector. Thergy infrastructure sector broadly includes miekstn, downstrea
and upstream assets. We intend to focus primaniljnmstream and downstream assets as described.belo

e Midstream— the gathering, processing, storing and transmissi@nergy resources and their byproducts in a fitvat is usable by wholesale power genere
utility, petrochemical, industrial and gasoline tausers, including pipelines, gas processing pldigeefied natural gas facilities and other eneigfyastructur
companies.

e Downstream— the refining of energy sources, and the markeding distribution of such refined products, suclt@stomeready natural gas, natural gas ligu
propane and gasoline, to enser customers, and the generation, transmissidriatribution of electricity, including from coabuclear, natural gas, agricultu
thermal, solar, wind and biomass.




Targeted Investment Characteristics
We anticipate that our targeted real property assgisitions will have the following charactemgsti

e Long-Life Assets with Stable Cash Flows and Lim@ednmodity Price SensitivitWe will seek real property assets having the p@ktd generate stable ci
flows over long periods of time. We have histotligahvested in companies that own and operate ssgith long useful lives and that generate casidldy
providing critical services primarily to the produs or endisers of energy. We have attempted to limit theatliexposure to energy commodity price risk in
portfolio. We have targeted companies that haveanity of their cash flows generated by contratbldigations. Our planned acquisitions of realpgedy asse
will continue to reflect these characteristics. Aicgd real property assets will be loliged. (In most cases, we expect the term of tlasdewill approximate ti
projected asset life.) We anticipate our real prigpassets will generate contracted cash flows whild party entities over the term of the investtehu:
providing stable cash flows underlying our leases.

e Experienced Management Teams with Energy Infrastrad-ocus We have targeted assets operated by managemers teainhave a track record of success
that often have substantial knowledge and focupairticular segments of the energy infrastructuretoseor with certain types of assets. We expect tha
management team’extensive experience and network of businesiaceships in the energy infrastructure sector ailbw us to identify and attract opportunii
to acquire real property assets that meet thet=iari

e Fixed Asset-Intensive InvestmerBst of our investments have been made in compawitbsa relatively significant base of fixed assets we directly acquil
infrastructure real property assets, our portfalith reflect the nature of fixed-asset investmeriixed-asset investments characteristically display stictbates a
long-term stability, low volatility, diversificatiovia low correlation and relatively inelastic derda

e Limited Technological RiskVe generally do not target acquisition opportusiiievolving the application of new technologiessanificant geological, drilling «
development risk.

e Growth OpportunitiesWe generally will seek to enter into leases thalvjgle base rent and participating rent over thentef the lease. These increases
expected to be fixed or tied generally to increaseimdices such as the Consumer Price Index (“CRVe may also attempt to obtain equity enhancema
connection with transactions. These equity enharotsnmay involve warrants exercisable at a futime to purchase stock of the tenant or borrowethei
parent.

Investments, Assets and Wholly-owned Subsidiary
Lightfoot Capital Partners, LP and Lightfoot Capita | Partners GP LLC (“Lightfoot”)

Lightfoot owns controlling interest in Arc Termisala limited partnership that operates 11 refinediypct storage terminals located throughout theddinStates with
combined working capacity of approximately 3.6 roill barrels. Arc provides storage and delivery isey for petroleum, petrochemical and chemical pctsl tc
customers under lonigrm storage and throughput contracts. In Octolbdrl 2Lightfoot acquired a minority interest in guefied natural gas regasification faci
located in Mississippi.

Eastern Interconnect Project (“EIP")

The EIP project is a 40 percent undivided inteirest 216 mile, 345-KV bulk power transmission lifieine”) and related equipment and substations includingts
easement rights, converters and other grid sumgoniponents. These transmission assets move elpotrier across New Mexico between Albuquerque amyi€
The project is leased on a triple net basis thrafighl 1, 2015 to Public Service Company of New Noex(“PNM”), at which time the lease can be extende
allowed to expire. PNM is an independent electtilityicompany serving approximately 500,000 cuséosnin New Mexico. PNM is a subsidiary of PNM Reses
EIP is a critical, Eas@est link on the Public Service Company of New Mexiransmission grid. Construction of the Line wampleted in 1984 and is expecte
have an additional twenty years of useful life. TB@mpany does not anticipate any material costdduoeiincurred should the lease tenant be replaced.

VantaCore Partners LP (“VantaCore”)

VantaCore was formed to acquire companies in thgreggte industry and currently owns a quarry amhals plant in Clarksville, Tennessee, sand ande
operations located near Baton Rouge, Louisianaaasairry in Todd County, Kentucky. Aggregates cetnsi crushed stone, sand and gravel used in cmtistn an
concrete. The company also controls several hundeeds of land adjacent to its Clarksville locatwhich recently received zoning approval for a pamt the
Cumberland River.

High Sierra Energy, LP and High Sierra Energy, GP ( “High Sierra”)

High Sierra is a Denver based private limited penghip that operates midstream businesses in thgyemndustry. Its four business units includengortatior
treatment, recycling and disposal of oil and gastevavater; gathering, transportation,
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logistics and marketing of crude oil; transportatiogistics and marketing of natural gas liquidsl asphalt; and leasing of well head compressiornpetent. Thi
company’s assets are located in nine of the madifiproil and natural gas shale plays in the coymind have sales in all lower 48 U.S. states zamb@a.

Mowood, LLC (“Mowood”) — Wholly Owned Subsidiary

Mowood is the holding company of Omega PipelineCL{:Omega”).Omega is a natural gas local distribution compaated on the Fort Leonard Wood milit
installation in soutteentral Missouri. Omega owns approximately 50 miepipeline, has a long term contract with the &¢ment of Defense and serves the na
gas needs of Fort Leonard Wood in addition to nmargenatural gas services to several custometsearstirrounding area. We hold 100 percent of thé@yemerests il
Mowood.

Investment Strategies and Due Diligence

In analyzing potential real property acquisitiong intend to review all aspects of a transactinoluiding tenant and asset fundamentals, to determiether a potent
acquisition and lease can be structured to satisfyinvestment criteria. In evaluating net leasmsactions, we generally consider, among othegshithe followin:
aspects of each transaction:

e Tenant/Borrower Evaluatior- We evaluate each potential tenant or borrowertfocrieditworthiness, typically considering facteueh as management experie
industry position and fundamentals, operating Iystand capital structure, as well as other factbet may be relevant to a particular acquisitidfe see
opportunities in which we believe the tenant mayeha stable or improving credit profile or creddtential that has not been recognized by the matk
evaluating a possible investment, the creditwogssnof a tenant or borrower often will be a mogmificant factor than the value of the underlyirglir estat:
particularly if the underlying property is specilty suited to the needs of the tenant; howeveceirtain circumstances where the real estatericéttely valuec
the creditworthiness of the tenant may be a seagrmmsideration. Whether a prospective tenantoordwer is creditworthy will be determined by onwvéstmer
department and reviewed by the investment commisieeescribed below. Creditworthy does not necissaean “investment grade.”

e Important to Tenant/Borrower Operatiors We generally will focus on properties that we beti@re essential or important to the ongoing operatof the tenar
We believe that these properties provide bettetegtion generally as well as in the event of a bapicy, since a tenant/borrower is less likelyisk the loss of
critically important lease or property in a bankaypproceeding or otherwise.

e Diversification— We attempt to diversify our portfolio to avoid depence on any one particular tenant, borroweratathl type, and geographic location wi
the U.S. or tenant/borrower industry. By diversifyj we seek to reduce the adverse effect of aesimgiierperforming investment or a downturn in any parga
asset or geographic region within the U.S.

e Lease Terms— Generally, the net leased properties we will acguiill be leased on a full recourse basis to tharés or their affiliates. In addition, we genex
will seek to include a clause in each lease thatiges for increases in rent over the term of gasé. These increases are fixed or tied genemlhcteases
indices such as the CPI. The lease will also gdlgeseek to provide for participation in gross raues of the tenant at the property, thereby progi@ixposure !
the commercial activity of the tenant, and provigthe tenant some flexibility in lease terms. Aitively, a lease may provide for mandated remzlgases ¢
specific dates, and we may adopt other methodseirfiuture.

e Collateral Evaluation— We review the physical condition of the property @ssess the likelihood of replacing the rentaastr if the tenant defaults. We ¢
generally engage a third party to conduct, or megthie seller to conduct a preliminary examinatmmPhase 1 assessment, of the site to deternengotiential fc
contamination or similar environmental site assesgmin an attempt to identify potential environtaéfiabilities associated with a property priorit® acquisitior
If potential environmental liabilities are iden&fl, we generally require that identified environtaéissues be resolved by the seller prior to priypeecquisition ol
where such issues cannot be resolved prior to sitigmi, require tenants contractually to assumeamsibility for resolving identified environmentalsues post-
closing and provide indemnification protectionsiagaany potential claims, losses or expensesngrisom such matters. We generally rely on our analysis t
determine whether to make an acquisition. Our @malyay take into consideration, among other thitigsterms and conditions of the particular ldasesactior
the quality of the lessetredit and the conditions of the credit markéthatime the lease transaction is negotiated.vEhge may be greater than the construs
cost or the replacement cost of a property, ancitheal sale price of a property if sold may beaggeor less than the acquisition cost. In casespetial purpos
real estate which we expect to acquire, a propergkamined in light of the prospects for the teftarowers enterprise and the financial strength and the al
that asset in the context of the tenamverall viability. Operating results of propestiand other collateral may be examined to determvimether or not project
income levels are likely to be met.

e Transaction Provisions to Enhance and Protect Valu&Ve attempt to include provisions in the leases Weabelieve may help protect a real property a$eat
changes in the operating and financial charactesisf a tenant that may affect its ability to shtiits obligations or reduce the value of the pralperty asset. Su
provisions include requiring our consent to spediftenant activity, requiring the tenant to providéemnification protections, and requiring theaento satisf
specific operating tests. We may also seek to erehthre likelihood of a tenant’s lease obligatioasmb satisfied through
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a guaranty of obligations from the tenantorporate parent or other entity or a letterreflit. This credit enhancement, if obtained, presi@dditional financi
security. However, in markets where competitionret lease transactions is strong, some or ahese provisions may be replaced by other meastire=di
quality such as tenant investment in leasehold avgments and commercial enterprise value of thentepusiness conducted in the property.

In addition, in some circumstances, tenants majrrehe right to repurchase the leased propertg.dfition purchase price is generally the great¢éhetontract purcha
price or the fair market value of the propertytet time the option is exercised.

e Equity Enhancements— We may attempt to obtain equity enhancements imedion with transactions. These equity enhancesnergty involve warran
exercisable at a future time to purchase stock@ténant or borrower or their parent. If warraarts obtained, and become exercisable, and if the vd the stoc
subsequently exceeds the exercise price of theamtaquity enhancements can help achieve theojaatreasing investor returns.

e Other Real Estate Related AssetsAs other opportunities arise, we may also seekfmand the portfolio to include other types of estaterelated investments,
all cases within the energy infrastructure sectoch as:

e equity investments in real properties that arelomg-term net leased to a single-tenant and mdydecpartially leased properties, mukinanted propertie
vacant or undeveloped properties and propertiggesiuto short-term net leases, among others;

e mortgage loans secured by real properties;
e subordinated interests in first mortgage real edtans, or B-notes;
e mezzanine loans related to real estate, whichemm®isto the borrower’s equity position but suboeded to other third- party financing; and

e equity and debt securities (including preferredigguimited partnership interests, trusts and othigher-yieldingstructured debt and equity investme
issued by companies that are engaged in real-estated businesses as defined by regulations ggatad under the Internal Revenue Code (the “Cpde”
including other REITSs.

Real Property Asset Management

We believe that effective management of our asseessential to maintain and enhance property salieportant aspects of asset management inclustaiceuring
transactions to meet the evolving needs of cutesrants, re-leasing properties, refinancing dellling properties and knowledge of the bankruptoycpss.

We are externally managed by Corridor InfraTrustnigement, LLC (formerly Corridor Energy, LLC) (“Cmor”). The Corridor team consists of energy &
professionals with experience across several segnoérihe energy sector and is primarily respoesfbt evaluating, negotiating and structuring pti&dmeal propert
asset opportunities. Tortoise Capital Advisors,.C.l. a registered investment adviser (“TCAf)pvides us certain securities focused investmentices necessary
evaluate, monitor and liquidate our remaining siiesrportfolio. Before a real property asset iguiced by us, the transaction is reviewed and apggutdy the managit
directors of Corridor and TCA. The approval is sdbjto final approval by our Board of Directors.r@pard of Directors is not directly involved iniginating o
negotiating potential asset acquisitions but irfeactions as a separate and final step in thegs

We monitor, on an ongoing basis, compliance byrtnwith their lease obligations and other factbeg could affect the financial performance of afiyur propertie:
Monitoring involves receiving assurances that géaclant has paid real estate taxes, assessmentshanexpenses relating to the properties it o@upnd confirming th
appropriate insurance coverage is being maintdiyetie tenant. We review financial statements néaites and undertake regular physical inspectiortseo€ondition ar
maintenance of properties. Additionally, we peréadly analyze each tenant’s financial conditiore thdustry in which each tenant operates and eawdnts relative
strength in its industry.

Financing Strategies

Consistent with our asset acquisition policies,use leverage when available on terms we believéagmeable. The amount of leverage that we may eynpiill depent
on our assessment of market conditions and otlwtorkaat the time of any proposed borrowing. Altilowe currently do not anticipate doing so, the am®f tota
leverage we employ may exceed 50% of our totaltgsedich was the maximum amount of leverage wéddcemploy as a BDC. Substantially all of our moggdoan
are expected to be non-recourse. A lender onracodrse mortgage debt generally has recoursetorilye property collateralizing such debt and ooy of our othe
assets, while full recourse financing would givkerader recourse to all of our assets. The use ofrecourse debt, therefore, helps us to limit theosype of all of ot
assets to any one debt obligation. Lenders mayehery have recourse to our other assets in lintitetimstances not related to the repayment ofrttielitedness, such
under an environmental indemnity. We also expediadee an unsecured line of credit that can be usemnnection with refinancing existing debt andking new
acquisitions, as well as to meet other working tepieeds. We expect to incur debt which bearseésteat fixed rates, or is effectively convertedixed rates throuc
interest rate caps or swap agreements.




Competition

We compete with public and private funds, comméiaia investment banks and commercial financingpgammes to make the types of investments that we tolanake i
the U.S. energy infrastructure sector. Many of campetitors are substantially larger and have demnably greater financial, technical and marketegpurces than t
For example, some competitors may have a lowerafdsinds and access to funding sources than aiable to us. In addition, some of our competitmy have hight
risk tolerances or different risk assessmentsyatig them to consider a wider variety of investnsesntd establish more relationships than us. Thas@etitive conditior
may adversely affect our ability to make investrséntthe energy infrastructure sector and coulcesbly affect our distributions to stockholders.

Competitive Advantages
We believe that we are well positioned to meeffithencing needs of companies within the U.S. enanfrastructure sector for the following reasons:

e Attractive Strategic Partner for Energy and Powefrastructure CompaniedVe believe that we are a desirable partner forgneand power infrastructu
companies because we have specialized knowledie @conomic, regulatory, and stakeholder consiidaisafaced by them. We do not intend to competh ttie
operations of our lessees and are willing to eimter longterm lease and financing arrangements that suitegairements and achieve the goals of energ
power infrastructure companies.

e Broad Energy and Power Infrastructure Scopée intend to focus on assets, among others, thasrnit commodities or serve customers which argeannhissibl
assets to be owned by other specialized energy aoiepsuch as MLPs. For example the Eastern Inteexd Project and Mowood's Omega pipeline are rid®
qualified assets.

e Efficient Capital Providerlf we are able to qualify as a REIT, our sharehaldeill not receive UBTI or Effectively Connectedcoome. This offers us acces:
investors which desire the risk adjusted returnfilgrdout which may have limitations on investing ather specialized infrastructure vehicles suctdiasc
investment in infrastructure, private equity funds,MLPs. As a REIT, TTO is expected to have a loaeerall cost of capital when compared to certaime
energy and power infrastructure acquirors, whiaduhenhance our future cash flows and providerforeased value growth opportunities.

e Disciplined Investment Philosophfis we focus on acquiring real property assets, iouestment approach emphasizes overall asset apahiand financit
performance with the potential for enhanced rettinnsugh incremental asset growth, capital apptieciaand minimization of downside risk. Our prog@svolve:
an assessment of the overall attractiveness ddpheific subsector of the energy infrastructurdaseia which a prospective operating company iolaed; suc
companys specific competitive position within that subsectoperational asset engineering due diligencéerg@l commodity price, supply and demand
regulatory concerns; the stability and potentiavgh of the prospective real property assetish flows; the prospective operating compangsagement tra
record and our ability to structure an attractiveeistment.

e Experienced Management Tedhie principals of Corridor have an average of ®#iyears of experience in energy operations ofirmaltional electric and g
utilities, national energy marketing and tradingsibesses and in optimizing portfolios for real gyeasset investments. Based on their real propeste
operational experience and strong industry relatigrs we believe the principals of Corridor provitle expertise and knowledge necessary to acceatepropert
assets with strong performance standards. The mernb&CA's investment committee have an averagevef 24 years of financial investment experief@@A’s
investment professionals are responsible for etialglamonitoring and liquidating our remaining seties portfolio.

e Flexible Transaction StructuringVe are not subject to many of the regulatory litiotas that govern traditional lending institutiosisch as commercial banks. 2
result, we can be flexible in structuring assetuggition transactions. This structuring flexibilignables our leases and debt instruments to fitcdsh flov
characteristics of the assets that we acquire. $@&Ad Corridos professionals have substantial experience irtsting investments that balance the needs
energy infrastructure operating company with appedg risk control.

While we believe we are well positioned to meet fihancing needs of companies within the U.S. epénfrastructure sector, an investment in our si&esrinvolve:
certain risks that may preclude us from achievinginvestment objective. For example, we may beblent identify and complete acquisitions of realgerty assets
sell real property assets at timasat prices that we desire. In addition, if wecel® be taxed as a REIT, the loss of our REITustatould have significant adve
consequences.

Employees

We do not currently have or expect to have any eyg@s. Pursuant to a Management Agreement and Astration Agreement, Corridor has agreed to useeasonabl
best efforts to present us with suitable acquisitpportunities consistent with our investment otiyes and policies and is generally responsihlbjext to the supervisi
and review of our Board of Directors, for the dayday operations.




Management Agreement

Pursuant to the Management Agreement, we pay @orgidarterly a base management fee equal to 0.2530% annualized) of our average monthly Manageskissfo
such quarter, calculated and paid in arrears wiBBidays of the end of each fiscal quarter. The ttManaged Assetsas used in the calculation of the managemet
means all of our securities and real property as@atluding any securities or real property asgetchased with or attributable to borrowed fundshus accrue
liabilities other than (1) deferred taxes and (@ptdentered into for the purpose of leverage. Aediiabilities are expenses incurred in the norooalrse of our operatior
For purposes of the definition of Managed Assesgclirities”includes our securities portfolio, valued at themrent market value. For purposes of the definitid
Managed Assets, “real property asseétgludes our assets invested, directly or indiyedtl equity interests in or loans secured by esthte and personal property ow
in connection with such real estate (including asitjon related costs and acquisition costs thay e allocated to intangibles or are unallocatedlyed at the aggreg:
historical cost, before reserves for depreciatamortization, impairment charges or bad debts loerasimilar noncash reserves. The base manageeefif any partii
quarter will be appropriately prorated.

We also pay Corridor quarterly an incentive fed@% of the increase in distributions paid overraghold distribution equal to $0.125 per shareqoarter, calculated a
paid in arrears within 30 days of the end of edsbal quarter. No incentive fee shall be paid Qraty dividend paid after the Board of Directors fetermined i
liquidate us, or (ii) all or any portion of any diend expected by the Board of Directors not tesbstainable in subsequent quarters. The incentieefdr any partii
quarter will be appropriately prorated. At leasif lod any incentive fee paid to Corridor must benvested by Corridor in our common stock.

Administrative Services

Pursuant to the Management Agreement, Corridoiighes us with office facilities and clerical andradistrative services necessary for our operatathef than servic
provided by our custodian, accounting agent, adstratior, dividend and interest paying agent anérasiervice providers). Corridor is authorized tteeimto agreemer
with third parties to provide such services. To éxéent we request, Corridor will (i) oversee tlefprmance and payment of the fees of our serviogigers and mal
such reports and recommendations to the BoardrecBirs concerning such matters as the parties desirable, (ii) respond to inquiries and othervéssist such servi
providers in the preparation and filing of regulgttoeports, proxy statements, and stockholder comications, and the preparation of materials andntsgor the Board «
Directors; (iii) establish and oversee the impletagan of borrowing facilities or other forms ofvierage authorized by the Board of Directors anyiqipervise any oth
aspect of our administration as may be agreed byams and Corridor. We have agreed, pursuant téA\greement, to reimburse Corridor for all outpfeket expens:
incurred in providing the foregoing.

We bear all expenses not specifically assumed hyidoo and incurred in our operations. The comptasaand allocable routine overhead expenses ahadistmer
professionals of Corridor and its staff, when amdhie extent engaged in providing us investmenisady management services, is provided and paithyaCorridor an
not us.

Duration and Termination

The Management Agreement was initially reviewed apgdroved by our Board of Directors. It will remameffect until December 31, 2012 and is renewalsieually
thereafter by us. The Management Agreement magiieiriated by us, by vote of the Board of Directevighout penalty upon not more than 60 dawsitten notice t
Corridor. The Management Agreement may also beitetied by Corridor without penalty upon not lesati60 days’ written notice to us.

Our Manager

We are externally managed by Corridor InfraTrushisigement, LLC (formerly Corridor Energy, LLC) (“Qimfor”). Corridor is an asset manager specializing in fiireg
the acquisition or development of infrastructural reroperty assets. Corridor assists us in idengfynfrastructure real property asset investméinds can be leased
businesses that make goods, provide services omaesgats other than securities, which business feeteherein as “operating companiesid is generally responsible
our day-to-day operations. Tortoise Capital Adwsdr.L.C., a registered investment adviser (“TCASijpvides us certain securities focused investmemntices necesse
to evaluate, monitor and liquidate our remainingusities portfolio and also provides us with certaperational (i.e. nomvestment) services. Corridor compensates
for the securities focused investments and servi€s% provides to us.

Corridor currently has four investment professisnaho are primarily responsible for the originafistructuring and managing of our real properteass/estments. Th
team provides investors and operator partnerstivéhindustry expertise of energy operations, enpagtfolio management and capital markets. Corriddocated at 42(
W. 115th Street, Suite 210, Leawood, Kansas 662fridor is an affiliate of TCA.




Richard C. (“Rick”) Green

Mr. Green serves as our Chairman and is éooader and Managing Director of Corridor. He hperd more than 30 years in the energy industryirsgras a CEO f
more than 20 years. During his tenure, Mr. Greenatestrated leadership and perseverance in piometrenstrategy and successful execution of a sagmf busines
expansion of Aquila Inc., formerly UtiliCorp Unitedo a Fortune 30 company. Aquila Inc. was an m@#@onal electric and gas utility business andamati energ
marketing and trading business. Mr. Green has laésmn credited with leading a successful wind dodthe merchant trading operations of Aquila Inc.pi@vide
shareholder focus on the company’s utility markeatsgy during the 2002 energy market crisis. F20062008, Mr. Green successfully directed the compic
separation and ultimate sale of Aquila’s malikte utility operations. Mr. Green then founde& Talvin Group LLC, a consulting firm that leverdgbe management &
operational experience of the partners to catallggemanagement teams of energy companies. Mr. Gsemnrently on the board, and was previously airoian of, th
Midwest Research Institute, and has also servetiehoard for the National Renewable Energy Lalooieg in Golden, Colorado.

David J. Schulte, CFA, CPA

Mr. Schulte is a cdeunder and Managing Director of both Corridor ar@A, where he serves on the investment committee,is also our Chief Executive Officer.
addition, Mr. Schulte serves as Senior Vice Pregidé Tortoise Energy Infrastructure CorporationY@®E: TYG), Tortoise Energy Capital Corporation (NE:STYY),
Tortoise North American Energy Corporation (NYSE(N), Tortoise Power and Energy Infrastructure Fimdl (NYSE: TPZ), Tortoise MLP Fund, Inc. (NYSE: 8]
and Tortoise Pipeline & Energy Fund, Inc. (NYSEZJPFrom 1993-2002, Mr. Schulte was a Managing @oeat Kansas City Equity Partners, L.C. (“KCEPNhile ¢
partner at KCEP, Mr. Schulte led private financfogtwo growth MLPS in the energy infrastructure sector, Inergy, Lvwhere he served as a director, and Mark'
Energy Partners, L.P., where he was a board obsdPvier to joining KCEP, Mr. Schulte had over fiyears of experience completing acquisition andlipumuity
financings as an investment banker at the predecessOppenheimer & Co., Inc. In 2011, Mr. Schudted his partners at TCA were awarded the Ernst &nY
Entrepreneur of the Year® award for financial seegicompanies in the Central Midwest region.

David W. Haley

Mr. Haley is a Director of Corridor and our Senitice President. He has over 20 years of experiam¢iee energy industry. Prior to joining Corridddy. Haley was
Vice President at the consulting firm, The Calviro@®. From 2002008 he was Managing Director of EnFocus, a coimgufirm focused on risk management
structuring transactions for clients in the eneamd financial services industries. Mr. Haley wasvipusly Vice President of Cross Commodity Tradfog Aquila
Merchant Services, where he directed a group emgagenarket marking, risk management and propwyeteading of crude oil, natural gas, residual amgtng oil
electricity, coal and financial transmission riglhfasmission congestion credits. He was also resple for managing the risks and optimizing a fodid of asse
investments including power plants, electric traission, natural gas transportation and naturalsg@sge. Before joining Aquila, he was Vice Prestd# Cinergy Cory
where he directed structuring, valuation analysid ransaction pricing for mergers & acquisitioms deveraged buyouts/ financial restructuringsmafependent pow
projects.

Rebecca M. Sandring

Ms. Sandring is Principal of Corridor and our Tre@s. She has over 20 years of experience in tagggrindustry. As a Vice President with The Cal@roup, she creat
strategic business plans resulting in third pamyestments and provided financial leadership toiredvdevelopment company, which resulted in planpegject cos
reductions. From 1993-2008 Ms. Sandring had varioles at Aquila Inc, formerly UtiliCorp United,ragulated gas and electric utility serving a mstéte region wit
international operations including transmissiosfritbution and generation. Ms. Sandrimgoles at UtiliCorp and then Aquila Inc. were jecational finance, and incluc
business valuations, project and corporate finapoegess efficiency, implementation of complex GAAE&counting policies and internal accounting arsét syster
designs. As Director of Finana Aquila, Inc. she was responsible for leading ititernal finance team, which worked with exteradvisors regarding the strate
alternatives for Aquila, Inc. In her role as Direcbf Finance for the unregulated power generatioision, which had over 4,000 megawatts of genenatapacity, st
was responsible for building the accounting, stiatplanning and forecasting team and process.

Tortoise Capital Advisors, L.L.C.

Tortoise Capital Advisors, L.L.C., a registeredastment adviser, provides us certain securitiessied investment services necessary to evaluatetonand liquidate ot
remaining securities portfolio and also provideswith certain operational (i.e. nanvestment) services. We have also entered intddministration Agreement wi
TCA pursuant to which TCA acts as our administrated performs (or oversees or arranges for th@pednce of) the administrative services necessargdr operatior
including without limitation providing us with equinent, clerical, bookkeeping and record keepingises. For these services we pay TCA a fee equ@l4% of ou
aggregate average daily Managed Assets, with aximimi annual fee of $30,000.
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The investment committee of TCA consists of H. KeBirzer, Zachary A. Hamel, Kenneth P. Malvey, Ve&bx. Matlack and David J. Schulte, all of whom Btanaginc
Directors of TCA. TCA is located at 11550 Ash Streuite 300, Leawood, Kansas 66211. TCA specilizdisted energy infrastructure investments. Adanuary 3:
2012, TCA had approximately $7.8 billion of assatsler management in NYSE listed closed-end investmempanies, an opeerd fund and other accounts. Corr
compensates TCA for the services TCA provides tother than the services provided to us pursumatite Administration Agreement to which we and T&x& a party.

Consultant Arrangement

Corridor has retained Kenmont Capital Partners BsPa consultant. Kenmont assists Corridor in ifléeng potential real property asset acquisitiorpogunities for us
Corridor compensates Kenmont for the servicesoviples to us.

Available Information

Our principal executive offices are located at 135h Street, Suite 300, Leawood, Kansas 66211 t€ephone number is (913) 981-1020, or toll-fre@66-3629331
and our Web site is www.tortoiseadvisors.com/ttn.cfVe are required to file reports, proxy stateraemtd other information with the SEC. We will makailable free ¢
charge our Annual Report on Form 10-K, Quarterlpétes on Form 10-Q, Current Reports on Forid 8rd any amendments to those reports on or throughVeb sit
at www.tortoiseadvisors.com/tto.cfm as soon asamasly practicable after such material is electally filed with, or furnished to, the SEC. Thiformation may also t
obtained, without charge, upon request by callis@(913) 981-1020 or toll-free at (866) 362-93B4is information will also be available at the SE®ublic Referent
Room at 100 F Street, NE, Washington, DC 20549. May obtain information on the operation of the IRUReference Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SB30. Th
SEC maintains an Internet site that contains rep@roxy and information statements and other médion filed by us with the SEC which is available the SEC:
internet site at www.sec.gov. Please note thatiteynet addresses provided in this FormKL@re for informational purposes only and are mo¢nded to be hyperlint
Accordingly, no information found and/or providedsach internet address is intended or deemed ilocheded by reference herein.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

There are many risks and uncertainties that caecafbur future business, financial performance lare price. Many of these are beyond our controdecriptiol
follows of some of the important factors that coblile a material negative impact on our future bess, operating results, financial condition or ghgrice. Thi:
discussion includes a number of forward-lookingestgents. You should refer to the description ofgaifications and limitations on forwarlboking statements in t
first paragraph under Item “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan€aindition and Results of Operations” of this ForK.

Risks Related to Our Operations

Investors are no longer protected by the regulatory provisions of the 1940 Act.

On September 21, 2011, we withdrew our electiopetoegulated as a BDC under the 1940 Act. Thusre@o longer regulated as a BDC and are no longgect to th
regulatory provisions of the 1940 Act. The 1940 Actdesigned to protect the interests of investorsivestment companies, with requirements relatmgnsurance
custody, and capital structure, composition ofBleard of Directors, affiliated transactions, leyggdimitations and compensation arrangements.

We intend in the future to elect to be taxed asa R EIT, but may not be able to qualify as a REIT.

We intend to elect to be a REIT for federal inca@e purposes. In order to qualify as a REIT, a wri&@l percentage of our income must be derivethfrand our asse
consist of, real estate assets, and, in certaiescasher investment property. We intend to accmim@ manage investments to satisfy the REIT t¥¢kether a particul:
investment is considered a real estate asset &br purposes depends upon the facts and circumstaficiee investment. Due to the factual naturénefdetermination,
this time we do not know whether any particularesiment will qualify as a real estate asset osfyatiie REIT income tests. In determining whethemaestment is a re
property asset, we will look at the Code and th®'$Rnterpretation of the Code in regulations, putgis rulings, private letter rulings and other gaitka In the case o
private letter ruling issued to another taxpayeg,would not be able to bind the IRS to the holddfguch ruling. If we fail to qualify as a REIT weay not be able
achieve our objectives and the value of our stoak decline.

If we elect to be taxed as a REIT, we would be subj ect to a corporate level tax on certain built in ga  ins if certain assets were sold during the 10
year period following such election.

We are currently taxed as a C corporation, whidjestis our income to double level taxation. Gerigral REIT is treated as a flottwough entity for federal income 1
purposes, as a REIT’s income is generally subgeatdingle level of federal taxation.

If we find sufficient suitable REITualifying investments and satisfy the REIT requieaits throughout our fiscal year, we expect to nakelection to be treated ¢
REIT for tax purposes for that fiscal year by fijjia Form 1120-REIT on or before March dfthe subsequent fiscal year, or such later datghich we have propel
extended filing such income tax return. We do notently expect that we will be able to elect totteated as a REIT for tax purposes for the 204@afiyear, but also
not expect that our lack of REIT status will hinder ability to pay distributions on a quarterlystsa
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A REIT generally operates without incurring anymamate level federal income tax, which is acconmgés by the REIT annually distributing at least tyngercent of it
REIT taxable income. If it satisfies the minimunstdbution requirement, the REIT generally is detitto a deduction for dividends paid. The REITcktmlders are the
required to report the REIT dividend as ordinargoime. A REIT stockholdes’ receipt of dividends generally will not qualifg gualified dividend income or for t
dividends received deduction discussed above. Thwe are able to qualify as a REIT, we will be madavorably treated for federal income tax purgdasan our curre
taxation.

In order to qualify as a REIT, we would be requitecatisfy gross income and asset tests. Gengsalth tests require that a substantial percerthtiee REIT'S incom
be derived from, and assets consist of, real eatsets, and, in certain cases, other investmepegy. This will be a factual determination that generally will have
make annually with respect to the income testscraditerly with respect to the asset tests.

If we elect to be taxed as a REIT, loss of our stat us as a REIT would have significant adverse consequ  ences.

If we fail to qualify as a REIT in any taxable yetiven we would be subject to federal income tagl(iding any applicable minimum tax) on our taxahbEme compute
in the usual manner for corporate taxpayers wittemyt deduction for distributions to our stockhoklddnless entitled to relief under specific statytprovisions, w
would be disqualified from treatment as a REITtfee four taxable years following the year of losmg REIT status, assuming we had previously besatdd as a REI
To renew our REIT qualification at the end of sacfouryear period, we would be required to distributeolbur current and accumulated earnings and grbgfore th
end of the period and the funds available for 8atig our obligations and for distribution to ouoskholders could be significantly reduced.

If we elect to be taxed as a REIT, re-characterizat ion of sale-leaseback transactions may cause us to lose our REIT status.

We intend to purchase properties and simultanedaale the same property back to the seller of pumperties. While we will use our best effortsstaucture any sut
sale-leaseback transaction so that the lease evithiaracterized as a “true leasdgreby allowing us to be treated as the ownehefproperty for U.S. federal income
purposes, the IRS could challenge such charactiemzan the event that any sale-leaseback traisais recharacterized as a financing transaction or loatfs. federe
income tax purposes, deductions for depreciati@hcarst recovery relating to such property woulddisallowed. If a sale-leaseback transaction wenesharacterize:
we might fail to satisfy the REIT qualification ‘st tests” or the “income tests” and, consequeldbe our REIT status effective with the year otharacterizatiol
Alternatively, the amount of our REIT taxable ina@eould be recalculated which might also cause dailtto meet the distribution requirement fomadble year.

We may be unable to identify and complete acquisiti  ons of real property assets.
Our ability to identify and complete acquisitiorfsreal property assets on favorable terms and ¢iondiare subject to the following risks:

e we may be unable to acquire a desired asset bechesenpetition from other investors with signifitacapital, includingoublicly traded REITs and institutior
investment funds;

e competition from other investors may significaritigrease the purchase price of a desired real gyopsset or result in less favorable terms;

e we may not complete the acquisition of a desireal peoperty asset even if we have signed an agnetetneacquire such reglroperty asset because s
agreements are subject to customary conditionksing, including completion of due diligence intigations to our satisfaction;

e we may be unable to finance acquisitions of reapprty assets on favorable terms or at all.

Net leases may not result in fair market lease rate s over time.

We expect a large portion of our future incomedme from net leases. Net leases typically havedolease terms and, thus, there is an increadethasif market rent
rates increase in future years, the rates undeneuleases will be less than fair market rent@gsauring those years. As a result, our incomedistdbutions could £
lower than they would otherwise be if we did nogage in net leases. We generally will seek to ohela clause in each lease that provides increasest over the ter
of the lease, but there can be no assurance weevilliccessful in obtaining such a clause.

Some losses related to our real property assets may not be covered by insurance and would adversely im pact distributions to stockholders.

Our leases will generally require the tenant compp@ancarry comprehensive liability and casualtyuiramce on our properties comparable in amountsagaéhst risk
customarily insured against by other companies @adjan similar businesses in the same geograpbiomes our tenant company. We believe the requiosgrage wi
be of the type, and amount, customarily obtainedipwner of similar properties. However, theresmme types of losses, such as catastrophic acestafe, acts of w
or riots, for which we or our tenants cannot obtasurance at an acceptable cost. If there is arsured loss or a loss in
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excess of insurance limits, we could lose bothrévenues generated by the affected property andaihiéal we have invested in the property if ourat® company fails
pay us the casualty value in excess of such inseréimit, if any, or to indemnify us for such losehis would in turn reduce the amount of incomeilabsée for
distributions. We would, however, remain obligatedepay any secured indebtedness or other oldiggatielated to the property. Since September 101,2fe cost «
insurance protection against terrorist acts hamnrramatically. The cost of coverage for actseoforism is currently mitigated by the TerrorismsRinsurance A
(“TRIA"). If TRIA is not extended beyond its current expiatidate of December 31, 2014, our tenants may imglver insurance costs and greater difficulty taning
insurance that covers terroriglated damages. There can be no assurance out tmmapanies will be able to obtain terrorism irswe coverage, or that any covel
they do obtain will adequately protect our progertagainst loss from terrorist attack.

If a sale-leaseback transaction is re-characterized in a lessee company’ s bankruptcy proceeding, our financial condition co uld be adversely
affected.

We intend to enter into saleaseback transactions, whereby we purchase arpyap®l then simultaneously lease the same propeuti to the seller. In the event of
bankruptcy of a lessee company, a transactiontatedt as a sale-leaseback may beharacterized as either a financing or a joint wenteither of which outcomes co
adversely affect our business. If the sale-leadebare reeharacterized as a financing, we might not be ctemed the owner of the property, and as a resulidvioave
the status of a creditor in relation to the lessmapany. In that event, we would no longer haveritg to sell or encumber our ownership interaghie property. Instee
we would have a claim against the lessee comparthéoamounts owed under the lease, with the chagnably secured by the property. The lessee copmpelstor migh
have the ability to restructure the terms, interat# and amortization schedule of its outstanti@@nce. If confirmed by the bankruptcy court, weld be bound by tt
new terms, and prevented from foreclosing our benthe property. If the sale-leaseback wereharacterized as a joint venture, we and the lessewany could t
treated as ceentures with regard to the property. As a resuit,could be held liable, under some circumstarfoesjebts incurred by the lessee company relatnpé
property. Either of these outcomes could adverafgct our cash flow and the amount available fetridbution.

We may not be able to sell our real property asset investments when we desire.

Investments in real property assets are relatilidyid compared to other investments. Accordinglye may not be able to sell real property assetstments when v
desire or at prices acceptable to us in responshanges in economic or other conditions. This @sulbstantially reduce the funds available forségtig our obligation
and for distribution to our stockholders.

Costs of complying with governmental laws and regul ations, including those relating to environmental m atters, may adversely affect our income
and the cash available for distribution.

We have invested, and expect to continue to inuesgal property assets, which are subject to lamdsregulations relating to the protection oféhgironment and hum
health and safety. These laws and regulations giyneovern wastewater discharges, air emissidres,operation and removal of underground and abouegr storag
tanks, the use, storage, treatment, transportaimh disposal of solid and hazardous materials, thiedremediation of contamination associated witbpdsals
Environmental laws and regulations may impose jaimt several liabilities on tenants, owners or ajes for the costs to investigate or remediatéasnimated propertie
regardless of fault or whether the acts causingctigamination were legal. This liability could bebstantial. In addition, the presence of hazardobstances, or t
failure to properly remediate these substances,adagrsely affect our ability to sell, rent or gledsuch property as collateral for future borrowing

Some of these laws and regulations have been amhesodas to require compliance with new or moregémt standards as of future dates. Compliance nveigih or mor
stringent laws or regulations or stricter interptiein of existing laws may require material expéumgis by us. Future laws, ordinances or regulatinag impose materi
environmental liability. Additionally, our tenanbmpaniesoperations, the existing condition of land whenbwg it, operations in the vicinity of our propegjesuch as tt
presence of underground storage tanks, or actviti@inrelated third parties may affect our prapertin addition, there are various local, state f@deral fire, health, life
safety and similar regulations with which we mayrbquired to comply, and that may subject us tbillig in the form of fines or damages for noncompkte. An
material expenditures, fines, or damages we muystyiareduce our ability to make distributions.

State and federal laws in this area are constantiyving, and we intend to monitor these laws aie tcommercially reasonable steps to protect axgsdtom the impa
of these laws, including where deemed necessatgindfyg environmental assessments of propertigsstbacquire; however, we will not obtain an indegent thirdparty
environmental assessment for every property weigedn addition, any such assessment that we daironay not reveal all environmental liabilitieswhether a pric
owner of a property created a material environmeradition not known to us. The cost of defendagpinst claims of liability, of compliance with éronmenta
regulatory requirements, of remediating any conteted property, or of paying personal injury clawwuld materially adversely affect our businessess or results
operations and, consequently, amounts availabldistribution.
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If we elect to be treated as a REIT, we will be req uired to make distributions, other than capital gai n distributions, to our stockholders each year in

the amount of at least 90% of our REIT taxable inco me As a result; we will continue to need additional capital to make new investments. If
additional funds are unavailable or not available o n favorable terms, our ability to make new investme nts will be impaired.

If we elect to be treated as a REIT, we will beuieed to distribute at least 90% of our REIT taxalbicome, and as such we may require additionatatap make ne
investments or carry existing investments. We neguaie additional capital from the issuance of siéies senior to our common shares, including aold# borrowing
or other indebtedness or the issuance of additesmlrities. We may also acquire additional capiitadugh the issuance of additional equity. Howewer may not be ak
to raise additional capital in the future on fa\meaterms or at all. Unfavorable economic condgiaould increase our funding costs, limit our asdesthe capital marke
or result in a decision by lenders not to exteratlitrto us. We may issue debt securities, otheruments of indebtedness or preferred stock, anbamow money fror
banks or other financial institutions, which weerefo collectively as “senior securitied\s a result of issuing senior securities, we witioabe exposed to typical ris
associated with leverage, including increasedofdbss. If we issue preferred securities which vahk “senior”’to our common shares in our capital structurehtbider:
of such preferred securities may have separatayaoijhts and other rights, preferences or privaegore favorable than those of our common sharnekthe issuance
such preferred securities could have the effeadadfying, deferring or preventing a transactioraahange of control that might involve a premiurntgifor securit
holders or otherwise be in our best interest.

To the extent our ability to issue debt or otherisesecurities is constrained, we will depend ssuances of additional common shares to financeimezstments. If w
raise additional funds by issuing more of our comrebares or senior securities convertible int@xahangeable for, our common shares, the percentagership of ot
stockholders at that time would decrease, and yayiemrperience dilution.

Corridor may serve as a manager to other entities, which may create conflicts of interest not in the b est interest of us or our stockholders.

Corridor’s services under the Management Agreement arexohisése, and, while it currently does not have aoptractual arrangement to do so, it is free taifin the
same or similar services to other entities, inclgdiusinesses that may directly or indirectly commpeth us so long as its services to us are nptired by the provisic
of such services to others. Corridor and its mesilmeay have obligations to other entities, the Hoiéent of which might not be in the best interesfsus or ou
stockholders.

We will be dependent upon key personnel of Corridor for our future success.

We have entered into a management agreement witfid@oto provide full management services to usréal property asset investments. We will be ddpahon th
diligence, expertise and business relationshipth@fmanagement of Corridor to implement our stratefgacquiring real property assets. The departdirene or mor
investment professionals of Corridor could haveademal adverse effect on our ability to implemgnis strategy and on the value of our common shatesre can be 1
assurance that we will be successful in implemegntiir strategy.

We are dependent upon TCA's key personnel to effect  uate an orderly liquidation of our remaining securi ties portfolio.

TCA’s investment professionals and management willuet®) monitor and liquidate our remaining secuwsitprtfolio. The departure of one or more investt
professionals of TCA could have a material advefect on our ability to achieve an orderly liguida of our remaining securities portfolio. We widlly on employees
TCA who will be devoting significant amounts of théme to non-Company related activities of TCAo the extent TCAS investment professionals and managemel
unable to, or do not, devote sufficient amountthefr time and energy to our affairs, our perforcemay suffer.

Our remaining securities investments in privately- held companies present certain challenges, includin g availability of information about these
companies and illiquidity that may impact our abili ty to liquidate investments in a timely and/ or adv. ~ antageous manner.

We currently have securities investments remaimingrivately-held companies. Generally, little public informatiexists about these companies, and we are reg
rely on the ability of TCA to obtain adequate inftion to evaluate the potential risks and retimmslved with these companies. If TCA is unableotdain all materic
information about these companies, including wébkpect to operational, regulatory, environmenidjation and managerial risks, TCA may not makielly-informec
investment decision, and we may lose some or dh®fmoney invested in these companies. Substgraihbf these securities are subject to legal atiner restrictions ¢
resale or are otherwise less liquid than publichgdéd securities. The illiquidity of these investitsemay make it difficult for us to sell such intreents at advantagec
times and prices or in a timely manner. In additibmve are required to liquidate all or a portiohour remaining securities portfolio quickly, weaynrealize significantl
less than the value at which we previously havendsd our investments. We also may face otherictistrs on our ability to liquidate an investmentthe securities of
portfolio company to the extent that we or one uf affiliates have material non-public informatiggarding such portfolio company.
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All of our remaining securities investments are, an d will continue to be, recorded at fair value. Beca  use such valuations are inherently uncertain,
our determinations of fair value may differ materia lly from the values that would have been used if a ready market for these securities existed.

We continue to hold investments that are in thenfof securities or loans that are not publicly é@dThe fair value of these investments may natehdily determinabl
For securities investments that are reported atvidiue, we will value these investments quartetyfair value. We have retained Lincoln Partnervigars, LLC (al
independent valuation firm) to provide third paugluation consulting services. The Board of Dirextis ultimately responsible for determining thé fealue of th
investments in good faith. The types of factorg thay be considered in fair value pricing of anestwnent include the nature and realizable valuangfcollateral, th
portfolio companys earnings and ability to make payments, the martikewhich the portfolio company does business,gamson to publicly traded companies, discou
cash flow and other relevant factors. Because salttfations are inherently uncertain, our deternmmat of fair value may differ materially from thalues that would ha
been used if a ready market for these securitiegesk As a result, we may not be able to dispdseup holdings at a price equal to or greater tttendetermined fe
value, which could have a negative impact on ouitg@nd earnings.

The lack of liquidity in our securities investments may make it difficult to liquidate our securities portfolio at favorable prices and, as a result, we
may suffer losses.

We have historically invested in the equity of canigs whose securities are not publicly traded, whdse securities may be subject to legal and aotsdrictions o
resale or otherwise be less liquid than publichded securities. As of November 30, 2011, appnately 61% of our investments were invested iqulid securities. Tt
illiquidity of these investments may make it difficfor us to sell these investments when desiredddition, we may realize significantly less ththe value at which v
had previously recorded these investments wheniguélhate our securities portfolio. The illiquidif most of our securities investments may maksfiicdlt for us tc
dispose of them at favorable prices, and, as adtreseimay suffer losses.

If our acquisitions do not meet our performance exp ectations, you may not receive distributions.

We intend to make distributions on a quarterly $asiour stockholders out of assets legally avklédr distribution. We may not be able to achieperating results th
will allow us to make distributions at a specifevél or to increase the amount of these distribgtifsom time to time. Also, restrictions and présis in any cred
facilities we enter into or debt securities we &say limit our ability to make distributions. Warmot assure you that you will receive distribusiah a particular level
at all.

If we were deemed an investment company under the |  nvestment Company Act of 1940, applicable restricti  ons could make it impractical for us to
continue our business as contemplated and could hav e a material adverse effect on our business and the price of our securities.

We do not believe that we are an “investment coryipander the 1940 Act. If during the period in whick are liquidating our securities portfolio we makeinvestmetr
in securities, or one of our infrastructure reagarty asset acquisitions were characterized asvastment in securities, we could be deemed arw@stment compat
for purposes of the 1940 Act. If we were to be degmn investment company, however, restriction®sad by the 1940 Act, including limitations on eapital structur
could make it impractical for us to continue ousimgss as contemplated and would have a matexiatseleffect on our operations and the price oftoommon shares.

Changes in laws or regulations or in the interpreta  tions of laws or regulations could significantly af fect our operations and cost of doing
business.

We are subject to federal, state and local lawsregdlations and are subject to judicial and adshiafive decisions that affect our operations,udtig loan origination
maximum interest rates, fees and other chargedpdises to portfolio companies, the terms of seguransactions, collection and foreclosure procesland other tra
practices. If these laws, regulations or decisrenge, we may have to incur significant expensesder to comply, or we may have to restrict querations. In additio
if we do not comply with applicable laws, regulaisoand decisions, or fail to obtain licenses thay lmecome necessary for the conduct of our businesmay be subje
to civil fines and criminal penalties, any of whicbuld have a material adverse effect upon oumlessi, results of operations or financial condition.

Provisions of the Maryland General Corporation Law and our charter and bylaws could deter takeover att ~ empts and have an adverse impact on
the price of our common shares.

The Maryland General Corporation Law and our chiaatel bylaws contain provisions that may have ffeceof discouraging, delaying or making difficatchange i
control of our company or the removal of our incembdirectors.

We are subject to the Business Combination Achefilaryland General Corporation Law which prohilsigstain business combinations between a Marylanpocatior
and an interested stockholder or their affiliats. germitted by law, however, our Board of Directbes adopted a resolution exempting us from theylad Busines
Combination Act for any business combination betweg and any person to the extent that such bissgmsbination receives the prior approval of ouaigo

The Maryland Control Share Acquisition Act generalovides that a holder of control shares of ayWéard corporation acquired in a control share agitjan has n
voting rights except to the extent approved by & b twothirds of the votes entitled to be cast on the enaghares owned by a person who makes a proposake -
control share acquisition and by
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officers or by directors who are employees of thporation are excluded from shares entitled t@ ot the matter. Our Bylaws exempt from the Mangl@ontrol Shar
Acquisition Act acquisitions of stock by any persdihwe amend our Bylaws to repeal the exempti@mfrthe Maryland Control Share Acquisition Act, tderylanc
Control Share Acquisition Act also may make it mdiféicult to obtain control of the Company.

Under our charter, our Board of Directors is diddeto three classes serving staggered terms, whiltmake it more difficult for a hostile biddeo acquire control of u
In addition, our Board of Directors may, withoubatholder action, authorize the issuance of shairetock in one or more classes or series, incygieferred stock. O
Board of Directors may, without stockholder actiamend our charter to increase the number of sludretock of any class or series that we have aityhi issue. Th
existence of these provisions, among others, mag banegative impact on the price of our commoneshand may discourage third party bids for owriprsii ou
Company. These provisions may prevent any premheirgy offered to you for our common shares.

Risks Related to an Investment in the U.S. Energy |  nfrastructure Sector

Our focus on the energy infrastructure sector will subject us to more risks than if we were broadly di versified.

Because we specifically focus on the energy infuastire sector, investments in our common shares pnesent more risks than if we were broadly divied ovel
numerous sectors of the economy. Therefore, a dowrnn the U.S. energy infrastructure sector wodde a larger impact on us than on a company thes$ dc
concentrate in one sector of the economy. The griefrastructure sector can be significantly aféetby the supply of and demand for specific proglactd services; t
supply and demand for crude oil, natural gas, @hdreenergy commaodities; the price of crude oitura gas, and other energy commodities; explonagwoduction ar
other capital expenditures; government regulatieorid and regional events and economic conditions.

Energy infrastructure companies are subject to vari ations in the supply and demand of various energy ¢ ommodities.

A decrease in the production of natural gas, nhgaa liquids, crude oil, coal, refined petroleurngucts or other such commodities, or a decreasigeivolume of suc
commodities available for transportation, miningpgessing, storage or distribution, may adverseipact the financial performance of companies in ¢nerg
infrastructure sector. Production declines and maludecreases could be caused by various factarsiding catastrophic events affecting productioapldtion o
resources, labor difficulties, political events, EXP actions, environmental proceedings, increasgdlagons, equipment failures and unexpected miaamtee problem
failure to obtain necessary permits, unschedule@dg®ms, unanticipated expenses, inability to suéasscarry out new construction or acquisitionsjport suppl
disruption, increased competition from alternagwergy sources or related commodity prices. Altirely, a sustained decline in demand for such coulities could als
adversely affect the financial performance of coni@ain the energy infrastructure sector. Factoas tould lead to a decline in demand include esbnaecession «
other adverse economic conditions, higher fuelgaegovernmental regulations, increases in fuehemy, consumer shifts to the use of alternatiwe $ources, chang
in commodity prices or weather. Factors that cdeddl to a decrease in market demand include asiecesr other adverse economic conditions, an aszén the mark
price of the underlying commodity, higher taxesotiner regulatory actions that increase costs, shift in consumer demand for such products. Denraagl also b
adversely impacted by consumer sentiment with ksfpeglobal warming and/or by any state or feddéegislation intended to promote the use of altéveaenerg
sources such as bfaels, solar and wind. Should energy infrastructompanies experience variations in supply and denas described above, the resulting decli
operating or financial performance could impact\ihkie or quality of our assets.

Many companies in the energy infrastructure sector are subject to the risk that they, or their custome rs, will be unable to replace depleted
reserves of energy commodities.

Many companies in the energy infrastructure sestereither (i) engaged in the production of natgea liquids, refined petroleum products, or agateg such as crust
stone, sand and gravel, or (ii) are engaged irspranting, storing, distributing and processing ¢higsms on behalf of producers. To maintain or gtiogir revenues, ma
customers of these companies need to maintainpamektheir reserves through exploration of new esiof supply, through the development of exissiagrces, throug
acquisitions, or through longrm contracts to acquire reserves. The finan@diopmance of companies in the energy infrastrecgector may be adversely affected il
companies to which they provide service are unbtmst-effectively acquire additional reservedisignt to replace the natural decline.

Energy infrastructure companies are and will be sub  ject to extensive regulation because of their parti  cipation in the energy infrastructure sector.
Companies in the energy infrastructure sector @alogest to significant federal, state and local ganeent regulation in virtually every aspect of theperations, includir
how facilities are constructed, maintained and afeel, environmental and safety controls, and tieegrthey may charge for the products and sentiveg provide
Various governmental authorities have the powemtorce compliance with these regulations and grejis issued under them, and violators are suljestiministrative
civil and criminal penalties, including civil finegjunctions or both. Stricter laws, regulationsemforcement policies could be enacted in theréuthat likely wouli
increase compliance costs and may adversely dffedtnancial performance of companies in the eperfiastructure sector.
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Energy infrastructure companies are and will be sub  ject to the risk of fluctuations in commaodity price S.

The operations and financial performance of congmim the energy infrastructure sector may be tredfected by energy commodity prices, especitiilyse compani
in the energy infrastructure sector owning the ulydey energy commodity. Commodity prices fluctuébe several reasons, including changes in markdteconomi
conditions, the impact of weather on demand or lupgvels of domestic production and imported coodities, energy conservation, domestic and forgigvernmente
regulation and taxation and the availability ofdfcintrastate and interstate transportation systeviolatility of commaodity prices, which may lead & reduction i
production or supply, may also negatively impaet prerformance of companies in the energy infragiracsector that are solely involved in the tramtgimn, processin
storing, distribution or marketing of commoditi&%latility of commodity prices may also make it reaifficult for companies in the energy infrastiuret sector to rai
capital to the extent the market perceives that ferformance may be tied directly or indirectty dommaodity prices. Historically, energy commodityces have bet
cyclical and exhibited significant volatility. Shiduenergy infrastructure companies experience tiang in supply and demand as described abovegthdting decline i
operating or financial performance could impactvhkie or quality of our assets.

Energy infrastructure companies are and will be sub ject to the risk of extreme weather patterns.

Extreme weather patterns, such as prolonged orratatGeasons, or specific events, such as hurscaeld result in significant volatility in the goly of energy an
power. This volatility may create fluctuations ianemodity prices and earnings of companies in thergninfrastructure sector. Moreover, any extrengativer event
such as hurricanes, could adversely impact thésaasd valuation of our real property assets oestment securities.

Additional Risks to Common Stockholders

Our use of leverage increases the risk of investing in our securities and will increase the costs born e by common stockholders.

Our use of leverage through the issuance of arfepesl stock or debt securities, and any additiblatowings or other transactions involving indelotess (other than 1
temporary or emergency purposes) are or would bsidered “senior securitiesind create risks. Leverage is a speculative teabriigat may adversely affect comr
stockholders. If the return on securities acquirétti borrowed funds or other leverage proceeds doégxceed the cost of the leverage, the usevefdge could cause
to lose money.

Our issuance of senior securities involves offersagenses and other costs, including interest patsnevhich are borne indirectly by our common stailers
Fluctuations in interest rates could increase @#eor dividend payments on our senior securiti@s], could reduce cash available for distributioncommon stocl
Increased operating costs, including the financiogt associated with any leverage, may reduceotalrreturn to common stockholders.

Rating agency guidelines applicable to any serggusties may impose asset coverage requiremeividedd limitations, voting right requirements (ine case of tt
senior equity securities), and restrictions onmantfolio composition and our use of certain inmesit techniques and strategies. The terms of arigrssecurities or oth
borrowings may impose additional requirementsriggins and limitations that are more stringerartithose required by a rating agency that ratestanding senic
securities. These requirements may have an adedfset on us and may affect our ability to pay milisttions on common stock and preferred stock. fi® exter
necessary, we may redeem our senior securitiesatntam the required asset coverage. Doing so reqyire that we liquidate investments at a time witevould no
otherwise be desirable to do so.

In addition, lenders from whom we may borrow moweyholders of our debt securities may have fixetlad@laims on our assets that are superior toctagns of ou
stockholders, and we have granted, and may inutueef grant, a security interest in our asset®mnection with our debt. In the case of a liquidatevent, those lend:
or note holders would receive proceeds before takbolders. If the value of our assets increaes) leveraging would cause the net asset valubuttble to oL
common shares to increase more than it otherwisddamave had we not leveraged. Conversely, if #leesof our assets decreases, leveraging woulddhesnet ass
value attributable to our common shares to deciwoee than it otherwise would have had we not leyeda Similarly, any increase in our revenue in esoaf intere:
expense on our borrowed funds would cause oumngetrie to increase more than it would without tvettege. Any decrease in our revenue would causeeitincome t
decline more than it would have had we not borrofuedis and could negatively affect our ability take distributions on our common shares. Our akiiditgervice ar
debt that we incur will depend largely on our fingh performance and the performance of our padfobmpanies and will be subject to prevailing erait condition
and competitive pressures.

Sales of our common stock may put pressure on our s tock price.

The sale of our common stock (or the perception $hah sales may occur) may have an adverse effegrices in the secondary market for our commogkstAr
increase in the number of common shares availableput downward pressure on the market price focommon stock and make it more difficult for stbolders to se
their shares. These sales also might make it niffreutt for us to sell additional equity securigién the future at a time and price we deem apjatepr
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Additional Risks to Senior Security Holders
Generally, an investment in our senior securisesuibject to the following risks:

We will be subject to interest rate risk.

Distributions and interest payable on our senicugges are subject to interest rate risk. Togktent that distributions or interest on such séesrare based on shderr
rates, our leverage costs may rise so that the mnwdulividends or interest due to holders of ses&rurities would exceed available cash flow. @ éxtent that any
our leverage costs are fixed, our leverage cosysintaease when our senior securities mature. ifight require us to sell investments at a time wherwould otherwis
not do so, which may affect adversely our futurditglio generate cash flow.

Preferred stock will be junior to any outstanding n otes or other borrowings.
Preferred stock will be junior in liquidation andthvrespect to distribution rights to debt secestand any other borrowings.

Senior securities representing indebtedness mastitate a substantial lien and burden on prefestedk by reason of their prior claim against owoime and against ¢
net assets in liquidation. We may not be permittedeclare dividends or other distributions witlspect to any series of preferred stock unless @t §me we mes
applicable asset coverage requirements and thequayohprincipal or interest is not in default witspect to any notes or other borrowings.

Our debt securities, upon issuance, are expectdz tonsecured obligations and, upon our liquidataissolution or winding up, will rank: (1) senitw all of ou
outstanding common stock and any outstanding pesfestock; (2) on a parity with any of our unseduceeditors and any unsecured senior securitiegsepting ot
indebtedness; and (3) junior to any of our secareditors. Secured creditors of ours may includéhout limitation, parties entering into intereste swap, floor or ci
transactions, or other similar transactions witlthag create liens, pledges, charges, securitygsit®, security agreements or other encumbrancesrassets.

We may be subject to ratings and asset coverage ris k.

To the extent that senior securities are ratedting does not eliminate or necessarily mitigateribks of investing in our senior securities, angting may not fully
accurately reflect all of the credit and markeksiassociated with a security. A rating agency a@aldwngrade the rating of our shares of prefertecksor debt securitie
which may make such securities less liquid at atiam or in the secondary market, though probaliti Wwigher resulting interest rates. If a ratinggagy downgrades,
indicates a potential downgrade to, the ratinggemsi to a senior security, we may alter our padfok redeem a portion of our senior securities. M&y voluntaril
redeem a senior security under certain circumsgtcthe extent permitted by its governing documment

Inflation may negatively impact our senior securiti es.

Inflation is the reduction in the purchasing powémoney resulting from an increase in the pricg@dds and services. Inflation risk is the riskt tthe inflation adjuste
or “real” value of an investment in preferred stock or debusties or the income from that investment wélworth less in the future. As inflation occurse tieal value ¢
the preferred stock or debt securities and theldivil payable to holders of preferred stock or @stiepayable to holders of debt securities declines.

Additional Risks Related to Warrants and Subscripti on Rights

An active public market for our warrants or subscri ption rights may not develop.
Currently, no public market exists for our warraatsor subscription rights we may issue. We carassure you that one will develop. We do not culyentend to appl
to list the warrants, and may not list any subsimiprights, on any national securities exchangautomated quotation system.

There may be dilution of the value of our common sh ares when our warrants or subscription rights are e xercised or if we issue common shares
below book value.

The issuance of additional common shares uponxbeise of any warrants or subscription rightgh# warrants or subscription rights are exercigeal ttme when tF
exercise price is less than the book value peestiaour common shares will have a dilutive effacthe value of our common shares.

The warrants or subscription rights may have no val ue in bankruptcy.

In the event a bankruptcy or reorganization is cemoed by or against us, a bankruptcy court may tiat unexercised warrants or subscription rights executor
contracts subject to rejection by us with apprafahe bankruptcy court. As a result, holders oframts or subscription rights may, even if suffitiéunds are availabl
not be entitled to receive any consideration or mengive an amount less than they would be entiigtithey had exercised their warrants or sulpgic rights prior t
the commencement of any such bankruptcy or reczgtan.

As a holder of warrants or subscription rights, you will not receive distributions on our common stock
Holders of warrants or subscription rights will f@ve the right to receive any distributions antl mot have any voting rights so long as their \aats or subscriptic
rights are unexercised.
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PART Il

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY, RELA TED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS AND ISSUER PURCHASES OF EQUITY
SECURITIES
Price Range of Common Stock

Our common shares began trading on the NYSE uhdesyimbol “TTO"on February 2, 2007 at a price of $15.00 per stiater to our initial public offering, there was
public market for our common shares.

The following table sets forth the range of highl dow sales prices of our common shares and thahiifons declared by us for each fiscal quarterdur two mos
recent fiscal years:

NAV/ Price Range Cash Distribution
2010 Book Value () High Low per Share @
First quarter $ 9.60 $ 758 $ 6.00 $ 0.1300
Second quarter $ 8.69 $ 793 $ 527 $ 0.1000
Third quarter $ 9.74 $ 644 $ 510 $ 0.1000
Fourth quarter $ 10.44 $ 742 $ 540 $ 0.1000
2011
First quarter $ 10.46 $ 855 $ 6.79 $ 0.1000
Second quarter $ 10.66 $ 927 $ 817 $ 0.1000
Third quarter $ 10.62 $ 902 $ 741 $ 0.1000
Fourth quarter $ 985 $ 838 $ 6.59 $ 0.1100

(1) By withdrawing our election to be regulated as a BDC, we are no longer regulated by the 1940 Act. Our prospective reporting will conform to other commonly used processes of REITs. The primary
visibility of this reporting will be the decreased emphasis on fair value based NAV to traditional historical cost based accounting of book value. This reporting does not change the strategy of holding our
private investments until an attractive liquidity opportunity is presented. In line with our intent and the change in our business during the fourth quarter 2011, book value per share is shown in place of NAV,
and reflects the impact of consolidating the operations of Mowood as opposed to reporting it at fair value as in the prior periods presented. Net asset value and book value per share is generally
determined as of the last day in the relevant period and therefore may not reflect the net asset value or book value per share on the date of the high and low sales prices. The net asset values and book
value shown are based on outstanding shares at the end of each period.

(2) Represents the distribution declared in the specified period.

The last reported price for our common stock aBefember 31, 2011 was $8.06 per share. As of Deze&ih 2011, we had 27 stockholders of record.
Dividend Policy

Our investments in securities and real propertetasgenerate cash flow to us from which we expegiay distributions to stockholders. The Board afeBtors will
determine the amount of any distribution we expegtay our stockholders. A REIT is generally regdito distribute during the taxable year an ameugpial to at lea
90% of the REIT taxable income (determined undeZ Hection 857(b)(2), without regard to the deducfr dividends paid). We intend to adhere to theiguirement i
order to qualify as a REIT.

Taxation of our Distributions

If we elect to be treated as a REIT, we will beuieed to make distributions, other than capitahgdistributions, to our stockholders each yeahm amount of at lee
90% of our REIT taxable income. We have histornicglaid, and intend to continue to pay, subjectdustment at the discretion of our Board of Direstajuarter!
distributions to our stockholders. Our Board ofdators will determine the amount of each distributiBecause of the effect of other items, includilegreciation ar
amortization associated with real estate investmelistributions, in whole or in part, in any pefrimay constitute a return of capital for federal parposes. On Februz
6, 2012, our Board of Directors declared a $0.Irlspare distribution to be paid on March 1, 2012taxkholders of record on February 22, 2012. Ther® assuran
that we will continue to make regular distributions

Taxation

Currently, as a corporation, we are obligated tp fesleral and state income tax on our taxable irco®ur tax expense or benefit is included in oungddidate:
Statements of Operations. Deferred income taxdsctethe net tax effects of temporary differencesaseen the carrying amounts of assets and liaslitor financie
reporting purposes and the amounts used for incampurposes. Based on current information, weeskelive have sufficient net operating losses orrdtheattributes t
offset any potential tax expense in 2011. If wel faufficient suitable REITualifying investments and satisfy the REIT reguiesits throughout our fiscal year, we ex
to make an election to be treated as a REIT foptaposes for that fiscal year by filing a Form Q4REIT on or before March 1&f the subsequent fiscal year, or <
later date to which we have properly extendeddikuich income tax return. We do not currently ekgiest we will be able to elect to be treated &E4T for tax purpose
for the 2012 fiscal year, but also do not expeat thur lack of REIT status will hinder our ability pay distributions on a quarterly basis. If wectIREIT status in tt
future, we will be taxed as a REIT rather than eo€poration and generally will not pay federal
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income tax on taxable income that is distributeduo stockholders. Currently, our distributionsnfr@arnings and profits are treated as qualifiedddivd income (“QDI)
and return of capital, with dividends received loyporate shareholders generally qualifying for diedends received deduction (‘DRD'If. we elect REIT status, o
distributions from earnings and profits will bedted as ordinary income and generally will not gyas QDI and will not be qualifying for purposesthe DRD. As
REIT, certain dividends related to long term cdmi&ins may be taxed as capital gains dividendselfnake a REIT election, we will be subject tmgporate level tax ¢
certain built-in gains on certain assets if sucketsare sold during the 10 year period followingwersion. Builtin gain assets are assets whose fair market vakexd
the REIT’s adjusted tax basis at the time of cosieer. In addition, a REIT may not have any earniagg profits accumulated in a n&®EIT year. Thus, upon convers
to a REIT, the putative REIT is generally requiteddistribute to its stockholders all accumulatednengs and profits, if any. Such distribution wblle taxable to tt
stockholders as dividend income, and, as discuaisede, may qualify as qualified dividend incomeron-corporate stockholders and for the dividends rexcbdleductio
for corporate stockholders.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

We did not sell any securities during the year énidevember 30, 2011 that were not registered utideSecurities Act of 1933.
Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

We did not repurchase any shares of our commotk shaing the year ended November 30, 2011.

Performance Graphs

The following graph compares the return on our camrstock (“TTO”) with that of the Wachovia MLP Tétaeturn Index (“WMLPT”) and a BDC Peer GrouBOC
Peers”) for the period February 2, 2007 to November 30,120he graph assumes that, on February 2, 200Z0@ ivestment was made in each of our common
WMLPT and the BDC Peers, and assumes the reinvaeswhall cash dividends. The comparisons in trephrbelow are based on historical data and arentestded t
forecast future performance of our common stock.

Shareholder Return Performance Graph
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(1) Our shares began trading on the NYSE on February 2, 2007.
(2) The BDC Peer Group consists of the following closed-end investment companies that have elected to be regulated as business development companies under the 1940 Act:

American Capital Strategies Firsthand Technology Value Keating Capital Inc. PennantPark Floating Rate
Ameritrans Capital Corp. Full Circle Capital Corp. Kohlberg Capital Corp. PennantPark Investment Corp
Apollo Investment Corp. Gladstone Capital Corp. Main Street Capital Corp. Prospect Capital Corp.

Ares Capital Corporation Gladstone Investment Corp. MCG Capital Corp. Saratoga Investment Corp.
Blackrock Kelso Capital Corp. Golub Capital BDC Inc. Medallion Financial Corp. Solar Capital Ltd.

Capital Southwest Corp. GSV Capital Corp. Medley Capital Corp. Solar Senior Capital Ltd.
Equus Total Return Harris & Harris Group Inc. MVC Capital THL Credit Inc.

Fidus Investment Group Hercules Tech Growth Capital NGP Capital Resources Co. TICC Capital

Fifth Street Finance Corp. Horizon Technology Finance Oxford Lane Capital Corp. Triangle Capital Corp.

As a result of the Compars/withdrawal of its election to be regulated asCBand the anticipated liquidation of the secusifmrtfolio, the performance comparz
group has also been revised from that shown abmvefiect a more appropriate set of benchmarksthesCompany intends to be treated as a REIT irfutuge, and i
changing its focus to the acquisition of real prtypenergy infrastructure assets that are leaseklellato operating companies such as utilities beroénergy operators
was determined that the FTSE NAREIT Equity REITdrd“FTSE NAREIT”), the Dow Jones Utilities Averagrdex (“DJ UTIL"), and the S&P 500 (“SPX'gre a mor
relevant set of indices. The graph assumes thagbnuary 2, 2007, a $100 investment was madeah eour common stock, FTSE NAREIT and the SPX| assume
the reinvestment of all cash dividends. The conspas in the graph below are based on historical aadl are not intended to forecast future perfoomaf our commc
stock.
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Shareholder Return Performance Graph
Cumulative Total Return Since Initial Public Offering™

Through Newember 20, 2011
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(1) Our shares began trading on the NYSE on February 2, 2007.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The selected financial data set forth below shaa@dead in conjunction with “Management’s Discussamd Analysis of Financial Condition and Resuft©perations,
and the financial statements and related notesded in this Annual Report on Form 10-K. The Conyartonsolidated financial statements include thewauts of th
Company and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Mowoodd_[“Mowood”). See Note 2B in the Notes to Consolidated Finarf&fatements for further disclosure. Finar
information presented below for the years endedeNther 30, 2011, November 30, 2010, November 309,280vember 30, 2008 and November 30, 2007 has
derived from our financial statements audited bysE& Young LLP, our independent registered pultcounting firm. The historical data is not neceaksadicative o
results to be expected for any future period.

Results of operations for the year ended NovembBei2@11 and the financial position at November ZW 1 reflect the consolidation of the Company’s Iyhownec
subsidiary, Mowood, LLC, effective September 21120

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended Year En ded
November 30, November 30, November 30, November 30, November 30,
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007

Income statement data:
Sales revenue $ 2,161,723 $ — $ — % — % —
Lease income 1,063,740 — — — —

Total revenue 3,225,463 — — — _
Cost of sales 1,689,374 — — — —
Management fees, net of expense reimbursements (1) 968,163 925,820 1,126,327 1,620,498 2,139,489
All other expenses @ 2,038,347 972,556 1,539,486 2,688,550 2,902,561

Total expenses 4,695,884 1,898,376 2,665,813 4,309,048 5,042,050
Income (loss) from operations ) (1,470,421) (1,898,376) (2,665,813) (4,309,048) (5,042,050)
Realized and unrealized gain (loss) on securities

transactions, before income taxes 4 4,583,748 19,446,071 1,126,632 (32,864,923) 10,822,178
Distributions and dividend income, net 651,673 1,853,247 1,743,017 2,914,966 3,034,944
Other income 40,000 38,580 61,514 28,987 —

Total other income (loss) 5,275,421 21,337,898 2,931,163 (29,920,970) 13,857,122
Income (loss) before income taxes 3,805,000 19,439,522 265,350 (34,230,018) 8,815,072
Current and deferred tax benefit (expense), net @ (882,857) (4,772,648) (254,356) 9,859,785 (3,671,096)

Net income (loss) $ 2,922,143 $ 14,666,874 $ 10,994 $ (24,370,233) $ 5,143,976
Per common share data:
Distributions to common stockholders ©) $ 041 $ 043 $ 062 $ 1.04 $ 0.67

Earnings per common share:
Basic and diluted $ 032 % 161 % 000 $ 274) % 0.66
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November 30, November 30, November 30, November 30, November 30,

2011 2010 2009 2008 2007
Balance sheet data:
Securities investments $ 68,894,372 $ 93,736,230 $ 82,483,094 $ 105,790,858 $ 158,416,831
Leased property, net 13,832,540 — — — —
Property and equipment, net 3,842,675 — — — —
Other assets 7,717,809 2,305,163 6,994,959 6,530,199 757,489
Total assets $ 94,287,396 $ 96,041,393 $ 89,478,053 $ 112,321,057 $ 159,174,320
Long-term debt 2,279,883 — — — —
Other liabilities 1,581,200 562,220 5,181,468 23,095,757 37,261,354
Total liabilities 3,861,083 562,220 5,181,468 23,095,757 37,261,354
Total stockholders’ equity $ 90,426,313 $ 95479,173 $ 84,296,585 $ 89,225,300 $ 121,912,966
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 94287396 $ 96,041,393 $ 89,478,053 $ 112,321,057 $ 159,174,320
(1) Management fee analysis for the years ending:
Nov 30, 2011 Nov 30, 2010 Nov 30, 2009 Nov 30, 2008 Nov 30, 2007
Gross Management Fees $ 1452245 $ 1233823 $ 1,351,593 $ 2,313,731 $ 1,926,059
Capital Gain Incentive Fees Payable — — — (307,611) 307,611
Expense Reimbursements (484,092) (308,003) (225,266) (385,622) (94,181)
Net Management Fees $ 968163 g 925820 $ 1126327 $ 1620498 $ 2,139,489

The payable for capital gain incentive fees is a result of the increase or decrease in the fair value of investments and realized gains or losses from investments. Pursuant to the Investment Advisory
Agreement, the capital gain incentive fee is paid annually only if there are realization events and only if the calculation defined in the agreement results in an amount due. No capital gain incentive fees
have been due or payable since the commencement of operations.

(2) Other expense analysis for the years ending:

Nov 30, 2011 Nov 30, 2010 Nov 30, 2009 Nov 30, 2008 Nov 30, 2007

Operating Expenses $ 1,363,654 $ 926,937 $ 911,779 $ 1,037,624 $ 1,094,677
Asset Acquisition Expenses 638,185 — — — —
Interest Expense 36,508 45,619 627,707 1,650,926 847,421
Loss on Redemption of Preferred Stock — — — — 228,750
Preferred Stock Distributions — — — — 731,713

Total Other Expenses $ 2038347 $ 972556 $ 1539486 $ 2688550 $ 2,902,561

The Series A Redeemable Preferred Stock issuance in December 2006 was utilized as bridge financing to fund portfolio investments and was fully redeemed upon completion of our initial public offering in

February 2007. Other expenses do not include current and deferred income taxes.
(3) These amounts have been revised to correct the classification of certain deferred tax benefits as described further in Note 15 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
(4) For the year ended November 30, 2007, the Company had unrealized appreciation of $10,561,888 (before deferred taxes) and realized gains of $260,290 (before deferred taxes). The unrealized
appreciation was primarily attributable to increases in fair value of the Company’s private portfolio companies and the realized gains were attributable to a sale of a small percent of the Company's interest
in High Sierra Energy GP, LLC.
For the year ended November 30, 2008, the Company had unrealized depreciation of $41,581,120 (before deferred taxes) and realized gains of $8,716,197 (before deferred taxes). The unrealized
depreciation was triggered by write-downs of the Company’s public and private portfolio holdings; generally resulting from the broad, global economic recession, major institution failures and bailouts and
the accompanying collapse of most major asset class valuations in the latter part of the year. The realized gains were attributable to the LONESTAR and Millennium realization events and VantaCore debt
redemption.
For the year ended November 30, 2009, the Company had unrealized appreciation of $24,247,380 (before deferred taxes) and realized losses of $23,120,748 (before deferred taxes). The unrealized
appreciation was driven by increased fair values of portfolio holdings resulting from a significant rebound in the MLP sector from the downturn in late 2008. During the credit crisis of 2008 and 2009, access
to credit through the bank market became more restrictive and expensive. During that time, the Company was not able to renew its credit facility and liquidated a portion of its portfolio holdings in order to
pay off the credit facility, resulting in the recognition of realized losses.
For the year ended November 30, 2010, the Company had unrealized appreciation of $30,564,590 (before deferred taxes) and realized losses of $11,118,519 (before deferred taxes). The unrealized
appreciation was driven by primarily by an increase in the fair value of its private holdings, most notably Internal Resource Partners which increased approximately $18 million during the year. Quest
Midstream Partners completed its transformation into a publicly traded C-corp, PostRock Energy Corp. (NASDAQ: PSTR) in March 2010. PSTR was a new corporation formed for the purpose of wholly
owning all three Quest entities. Upon closing of the merger, the Company received nearly half a million freely tradable common units of PSTR in exchange for its common units of Quest Midstream.
Subsequently, the stock price declined significantly and the Company sold its units in an orderly liquidation, resulting in the recognition of realized losses.
The character of distributions made during the year may differ from the ultimate characterization for federal income tax purposes. For the year ended November 30, 2011, the Company’s distributions for
tax purposes were comprised of 100 percent investment income and the source of the distributions for book purposes was 100 percent return of capital. For the year ended November 30, 2010, the
Company’s distributions, for book and tax purposes, were comprised of 100 percent return of capital. For the year ended November 30, 2009, the Company’s distributions, for book and tax purposes, were
comprised of 100 percent return of capital. For the year ended November 30, 2008, the Company'’s distributions, for book purposes, were comprised of 100 percent return of capital, and for tax purposes
were comprised of 3.2 percent investment income and 96.8 percent return of capital. For the year ended November 30, 2007, the Company’s distributions, for book and tax purposes, were comprised of
100 percent return of capital.
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ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

All statements contained herein, other than histrfacts, constitut‘forward-looking statements.These statements may relate to, among other thinggse events «
our future performance or financial condition. Inrse cases, you can identify forward-looking statéméy terminology such as “may,” “might,” “belieye “will,”
“provided,” “anticipate,” “future,” “could,” “growt h,” “plan,” “intend,” “expect,” “should,” “would,”  “if,” “seek,” “possible,” “potential,” “likely”  or the negative
such terms or comparable. These forwardking statements involve known and unknown riskeertainties and other factors that may causeanmiual results, levels
activity, performance or achievements to be maligriifferent from any anticipated results, levelsactivity, performance or achievements expressdchplied by suc
forward-looking statements. For a discussion of factomat ttould cause our actual results to differ fronmwfard-looking statements contained herein, please se
discussion under the heading “Risk Factors” in Phritem 1A. of this report.

We may experience fluctuations in our operatingitesdue to a number of factors, including the retan our equity investments, the interest rategapée on our del
investments, the default rates on such investmér@devel of our expenses, variations in and timng of the recognition of realized and unrealizgains or losses, tl
degree to which we encounter competition in ourketr and general economic conditions. As a reduhese factors, results for any period should metelied upon ¢
being indicative of performance in future periods.

Performance Review

Our stock price increased approximately 7.1 pertiéatyear, closing at $7.80 on November 30, 2Qdrhgared to $7.28 on November 30, 2010. This cauteibto a tot
investment return based on market value and asgureinvestment of distributions of approximately6lpercent for the year ended November 30, 201é&.fain value c
our investment securities, excluding cash equitajemas approximately $68.9 million at November 3011, with approximately $41.9 million in privagecurities an
approximately $27.0 million in publicly-traded seities.

Results of Operations
Comparison of the Years Ended November 30, 2011, No vember 30, 2010 and November 30, 2009

Revenue:

Revenue for the year ended November 30, 2011 w@2%$363. This represents sales revenue from oolyvwbwned subsidiary, Mowood, for the period fr@&aptembe
21, 2011 through November 30, 2011 as well as lessene from our Public Service Company of New Mexinvestment during the year. Our Public ServicenBan
of New Mexico investment was made in June 2011thadesults of Mowood' operations were consolidated for the period fBeptember 21, 2011 through Noven
30, 2011 and, thus, there are no comparable resefmnehe years ended November 30, 2010 and NoveBme2009. Amounts related to our investment dges
previously reported as revenue in prior periodsnane reflected below Income (Loss) from Operatidngestment income as presented in our 201& 19now reflecte
in the line items “Distributions and dividend incermet” and “other incomeAs we do not plan to make additional investmentseourities (other than short term, hi¢
liquid investments to be held pending acquisitiémeal property assets) and intend to liquidate smourities portfolio in an orderly manner, investits are no long
considered part of our operations, consistent withintentions to invest in real property assetg&tican be leased.

Other Income:

Other income represents our earnings on our patédltrading securities and other equity secwsitieat are reported at fair value under the fduezaption. Other incon
for the year ended November 30, 2011 totaled $54275 This represents a decrease of $16,062,4€@napared to total other income of $21,337,898 lfier tear ende
November 30, 2010. The decrease is due to lowdizedaand unrealized gains on our securities pbotfand lower securities distributions and dividemdceived. Oth
income for the year ended November 30, 2010 refttan increase of $18,406,735 as compared todittet income of $2,931,163 for the year ended Nder80, 200¢
The increase was primarily due to higher realizedl @nrealized gains on our securities portfolio.

The following table shows the gross income receivenh our investment securities on a cash basss, tlee amounts that were comprised of return afaap

Year Ended Year Ended Year
November 30, November 30, November 30,
2011 2010 2009
Income received from investment securities $ 3,568,128 $ 4,917,451  $ 8,534,411
Less return of capital on distributions (2,916,455) (3,064,204) (6,791,394)

Income received from investment securities, net $ 651,673 $ 1,853,247 % 1,743,017
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Expenses:

Year Ended Amount Year Ended Amount
November 30, 2011 $ 4,695,884 November 30, 2010 $ 1,898,376
November 30, 2010 1,898,376 November 30, 2009 2,665,813
Variance $ 2,797,509 Variance $ (767,437)

The increase in expenses from 2010 to 2011 wasapifinrelated to cost of sales and other operatingenses of outonsolidated wholly owned subsidiary, Mowc
reflected for the period from September 21, 20t@ubh November 30, 2011 and costs pertaining taeset acquisition in June 2011 and related degireciexpense th
was recognized during the year ended November @D1.2The decrease in expenses from the year endedntber 30, 2009 to the year ended November 3Q) &
primarily attributed to lower base management fhesto a decrease in the fair value of our seegritiortfolio, an increase in the expense reimbuesétny the Advise
and significantly lower leverage costs.

Net Income Net income for the year ended November 30, 2011$24822,143, compared to $14,666,874 and $10,99héoyears ended November 30, 2010 and :
respectively. The variance in net income is relatetthe changes in revenue and expenses as dekatibee.

Distributions: The following table sets forth distributions foetthree years ended November 30, 2011, Novemb&030, and November 30, 2009.

Period Amount Period Amount Period Amount
2011 2010 2009

Fourth Quarter $0.1100 Fourth Quarter $0.1000 Fourth Quarter $0.1300
Third Quarter $0.1000 Third Quarter $0.1000 Third Quarter $0.1300
Second Quarter $0.1000 Second Quarter $0.1000 Second Quarter $0.1300
First Quarter $0.1000 First Quarter $0.1300 First Quarter $0.2300

Private Company Update

High Sierra Energy, LP and High Sierra Energy, GP ( “High Sierra”)

High Sierra’s fair value increased approximately2fdillion since November 30, 2010. In March 20#igh Sierra closed on a new $215 milliony&ar committed seni
secured credit facility led by BNP Paribas. The rauility financed the buyout of High Siereminority partners at Anticline Disposal, resudtim High Sierra ownin
100 percent of the membership interests of thainkss. In June 2011, High Sierra completed the afaits 70 percent owned subsidiary, Monroe Gasag® Compan
LLC (“Monroe”), which operates a natural gas storage facility itheastern Mississippi, to Cardinal Gas StoragénBes LLC. High Sierra also acquired the asse
Marcum Midstream 1995-2 Business Trust and Marcuigdsieam 1995-EC Holdings, LLC (collectively “Mardl). The company continues to divest of its romre
assets and during the fourth quarter completedsdhe of Asgard Energy. High Sierra did not makéhadistributions to its LP and GP unit holders dgrour first twc
fiscal quarters of the year. In the third quartdigh Sierra returned to paying cash distribution$@15 per unit and increased the per unit pay@$0.30 in our fourt
quarter. In the coming year we expect High Siesra&intain its current level of cash distributiovith modest room for growth.

Lightfoot Capital Partners LP and Lightfoot Capital Partners GP LLC (“Lightfoot”)

In June 2011, we purchased an 8.2 percent owneirgieiest in Magnetar MLP Investment, LP (“MagnétécP”) for net consideration of $9.9 million. The Magn
MLP investment represented an indirect investmetat Lightfoot Capital Partners, LP (“Lightfoot)yhich owned 83.5 percent of the outstanding limpedner units ¢
Arc Terminals LP (“Arc”)and 100 percent of Arc Terminals GP, which alsduided a 2.0 percent limited partnership interestth& time of investment, Lightfoot al
held approximately $60 million in cash available feew investments. Arc provides storage and dsfigervices for petroleum, petrochemical and chelhnpoaducts t
customers under longrm storage and throughput contracts. In Octobé&f 2Magnetar MLP sold a substantial portion ofniterest in Lightfoot Capital Partners LP .
Lightfoot Capital Partners GP to provide liquidity certain original investors in the fund. As paftthis transaction we elected to receive direchemship interests
Lightfoot Capital Partners, LP (6.72%) and Lightfd@apital Partners GP LLC (1.52%). Immediately duling this transaction LCP invested its remainimghcin
minority interest in a Liquefied Natural Gas fagillocated in Mississippi. The decrease in valumesiAugust 31, 2011 (approximately $500,000) wasiduarge part 1
the anticipated expenses of potential acquisitant capital market events in the coming year. Tubtian of the LNG facility and LCR' existing refined product store
assets should provide for growing distributionshie future.
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VantaCore Partners LP (“VantaCore”)

VantaCore’s fair value decreased approximately $7ilRon since November 30, 2010. VantaCore washlm#o meet its minimum quarterly cash distribut{&MQD”)
throughout this past year. Common and preferrethakiiers elected to receive a small percentagaeoMQD in cash with the remainder paid in newluess preferre
units. VantaCore reported yeardate EBITDA below budget, with the Southern Aggteggproperty in Louisiana continuing to fall shdrt.August 2011, VantaCc
completed its acquisition of Cherry Grove Quarryodd County, Kentucky and a milling machine. Weeisted an additional $1.2 million in VantaCore ingist 2011 i
exchange for newly issued Preferred B units to ige\wa portion of the funding needed for the acdjoisi Although VantaCore has done a better job efetim¢
expectations, we continue to lower our EBITDA expéons for 2012 due to the economic outlook in tiritories which contributed to the reductionfair value fo
VantaCore, particularly in the fourth quarter. We leelieve that the fair value of VantaCore willimlétely increase as the construction and housingets improve
although the timing and extent of such improvenieninknown. Until that time, VantaCore continueddok for small acquisitions and operatiomalprovements at i
existing facilities.

Mowood, LLC (“Mowood”) — Wholly Owned Subsidiary

As a result of our withdrawal to be regulated &DdC, we no longer prepare our financials as anstment company but rather as a general corpordtg and therefor
began consolidating the operations of Mowood inftheth quarter 2011. Lincoln Partners Advisors,d_[an independent valuation firm) prepared a posiéissuranc
valuation of our Mowood equity investment as of Mmber 30, 2011 even though the valuation is uneddihd not used as the carrying value in the cfeged financie
statements. The resulting valuation increased tjifitom that which was reported last quarter. 012 we expect Mowood to meet and slightly exceedlZEBITDA.

Below is a summary of the fair values of the otbguity securities that we held at November 30, 284 fhey compare to the fair values at Novembe2@00.

Fair Value at Fair Value at
Portfolio Company November 30, 2011 November 30, 2010
High Sierra $ 25,512,814 $ 21,268,843
Lightfoot 9,536,390 N/A
VantaCore 6,750,526 13,968,319
Lonestar 57,000 245,000

Basis of Presentation

The consolidated financial statements include Tset€apital Resources Corporation and its whollyredvportfolio company, Mowood, LLC (“Mowood”All significant
intercompany accounts and transactions are eligdnapon consolidation.

Critical Accounting Policies

The financial statements included in this repoet based on the selection and application of ctiscaounting policies, which require managementtike significar
estimates and assumptions. Critical accountingigsliare those that are both important to the ptagen of our financial condition and results @eoations and requi
managemens most difficult, complex or subjective judgment$ie preparation of the consolidated financial statets in conformity with U.S. generally accej
accounting principles (“GAAP"Jequires management to make estimates and assas it affect the reported amount of assets abhdifies, recognition of distributic
income and disclosure of contingent assets anditieb at the date of the consolidated financiatements. Actual results could differ from thosémeates. Note 2 to t
Consolidated Financial Statements, included inrégy®rt, further details information related to significant accounting policies.

Investment Securities
Our investments in securities are classified dgeitrading or other equity securities:

e Trading securities —eur publicly traded equity securities are clasdifis trading securities and are reported at fairevbecause we intend to sell these securit
order to acquire real asset investments.

e Other equity securities represent interests ingbeicompanies for which we have elected to repere at fair value under the fair value option.
Securities transactions are accounted for on tteettla securities are purchased or sold (tradg.d¢alized gains and losses are reported on atified cost basis.

Our investment securities are primarily in illiqusécurities of privateljteld companies that are generally subject to otstnis on resale, have no established tre
market and are fair valued on a quarterly basisaBse of the inherent uncertainty of valuation,fttievalues of such securities, which are deteemiim accordance wi
procedures approved by our Board of Directors, difigr materially from the values that would haveeh used had a ready market existed for the ineggm
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Long-Lived Assets and Intangibles

Property and equipment are stated at cost lessradated depreciation. Depreciation is computedgitlie straightine method over the estimated useful lives ofabget
ranging from five to twenty years. Expenditures fepairs and maintenance are charged to operati®mscurred, and improvements, which extend théul$iees ol
assets, are capitalized and depreciated over thaimeng estimated useful life of the asset.

We initially record longlived assets at their acquisition cost, unlessttarsaction is accounted for as a business coniyindf the transaction is accounted for ¢
business combination, we allocate the purchase poithe acquired tangible and intangible asseddiahilities based on their estimated fair valud& determine the fe
values of assets and liabilities based on discduc#sh flow models using current market assumptigpgraisals, recent transactions involving simalssets or liabilitie
and/or other objective evidence, and depreciateasket values over the estimated remaining uledal

In connection with these transactions, we may aedonglived assets that are subject to an existing leas&act with the seller or other lessee partywadnay assun
outstanding debt of the seller as part of the cmration paid. If, at the time of acquisition, #rasting lease or debt contract is not at curreatket terms, we will reco
an asset or liability at the time of acquisitiopnesenting the amount by which the fair value efldase or debt contract differs from its contractalue. Such amount
then amortized over the remaining contract terrareadjustment to the related lease revenue oesttexpense.

Revenue Recognition
Specific policies for our revenue and other incotems are as follows:

e Sales Revenue- Omega, acting as a principal, provides for transpion services and natural gas supply for itsasts on a firm basis. In addition, Omec
paid fees for the operation and maintenance gfifisline, including expansion of the pipeline. Omeégresponsible for the coordination, supervisiod quality ¢
the expansions while actual construction is geheparformed by third party contractors. Revenuslated to natural gas distribution are recognizeshudeliver
of natural gas and upon the substantial performahoganagement and supervision services relatétetexpansion of the natural gas distribution sgste

e Dividends and distributions from investments Dividends and distributions from investments exeorded on their egates and are reflected as other inc
within the accompanying Consolidated Statementaaime. Distributions received from our investmeggserally are comprised of ordinary income, céhpitans
and return of capital. We record investment incooagital gains and return of capital based on edésmxmade at the time such distributions are redei8uc
estimates are based on information available fraoheompany and/or other industry sources. Thesaates may subsequently be revised based on iatar
received from the entities after their tax repgtperiods are concluded, as the actual charactéesé distributions is not known until after oiscél year end.

e Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on tradewysties and other equity securities Changes in the fair values of the Compansécurities during the peri
reported and the gains or losses realized uporo$alecurities during the period are reflected theioincome within the accompanying ConsolidateateBhents ¢
Income.

e Lease Income— Income related to our leased property is recaghian a straighine basis over the term of the lease when colleiity is reasonably assume
Rental payments on the leased property are typicalieived on a senainnual basis and are included as lease incomenwtitiei accompanying Consolida
Statements of Income.

Cost of Sales
Included in our cost of sales are the amounts feaidas and propane that are delivered to custoa®eveell as the cost of material and labor relé&etie expansion of tl
natural gas distribution system.

Federal and State Income Taxation

Currently, as a corporation, we are obligated tp feleral and state income tax on our taxable irco®ur tax expense or benefit is included in thexsdbdate:
Statements of Operations. Deferred income taxdsctethe net tax effects of temporary differencesaseen the carrying amounts of assets and liaslitor financie
reporting purposes and the amounts used for incampurposes. Based on current information, weeskelive have sufficient net operating losses orrdtheattributes t
offset any potential significant tax expense in 201

If we elect REIT status in the future, we will kexéd as a REIT rather than a C corporation andrgiyevill not pay federal income tax on taxableame that i
distributed to our stockholders. Before withdrawhthe BDC election, our distributions from earrsrand profits were treated as qualified dividermbme (“QDI”) anc
return of capital. Following the withdrawal, andsasing we subsequently elect REIT status, ouridigions from earnings and profits will be treatedordinary incorr
and generally will not qualify as QDI. If we do neliect or do not qualify as a REIT, with respecyéars prior to 2013, our distributions would cang to be treated
QDI and return of capital. Thereafter, under ergstiaw, our distributions would be treated as aadirincome and return of capital.
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Liquidity and Capital Resources

We entered into a 18@ay rolling evergreen margin loan facility with Baaf America, N.A. on November 30, 2011. The tewhthe agreement provide for a $10,000
facility that is secured by certain of our asséststanding balances generally will accrue inteaést variable rate equal to om®nth LIBOR plus 0.75 percent and unt
portions of the facility will accrue a fee equalao annual rate of 0.25 percent.

On October 29, 2011, Mowood entered into a revglvinte payable with a financial institution witimaximum borrowing base of $1,250,000. Borrowingghennote ai
secured by all of Mowood’assets. Interest accrues at LIBOR, plus a 40epemargin (4.25 percent at November 30, 2011paisble monthly, with all outstandi
principal and accrued interest payable on OctolSer2R12. There are no outstanding borrowings utitisragreement at November 30, 2011. The agreeouenéin:
various restrictive covenants, with the most sigaiit relating to minimum consolidated fixed charggo, the incidence of additional indebtednessininer distribution
extension of guaranties, future investments inmogbbsidiaries and change in ownership.

On January 25, 2012, we filed an amendment to loelf segistration statement on FormB8Svith the Securities and Exchange Commission. Wéftacttive, the univers
shelf registration will allow us to prudently raiadditional capital. While we have had the abitityutilize various forms of leverage +rcluding a credit facility, seni
notes and other borrowings, as well as preferreckst historically, we have only been able to accessrige at attractive costs through a credit faciliyring the cred
crisis of late 2008 and 2009, access to creditginthe bank market became more restrictive andresipe. During that time, we were not able to reoewcredit facility
and we liquidated a portion of our portfolio holgiin order to repay the credit facility in full. &\believe lenders are more reluctant to lend agemngity investments
private companies than to entities that invesesl assets. Consistent with our initial investnstrdategy, we intend to utilize leverage to enhaheetotal returns of o
portfolio.

We expect to have greater flexibility in issuingwéties with common equity participation featufeach as warrants and convertible notes) and/ottiexdl classes
stock (such as convertible preferred) in ordertilitate capital formation now that we are no lengubject to the restrictions of the 1940 Act. &&o hold publicly liste
MLPs which can be liquidated in order to fund fetacquisitions. We expect to hold our private itwesits until a natural liquidity event is presenieéach company.

Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our significant cantual payment obligations as of November 30, 2011

Payments due by period

More than
Total Less than 1 year 1-3 years 3-5 years 5years
Long-term Debt @) $ 2,188,000 $ 2,188,000 $ - $ — 3 —
Operating Lease Obligations 107,550 79,908 27,642 — —
$ 2,295550 $ 2,267,908 $ 27,642 $ —  $ —

(1) At November 30, 2011, the principal balance outstanding on the debt assumed in the Eastern Interconnect Project was $2,188,000. Principal payments will be made on a semi-annual basis through the
maturity date of October 1, 2012.

Eastern Interconnect Project Investment (“EIP")

The Company’s investment in EIP is leased undepopetating leases with various terms. As of Novan3fe 2011, approximately 100 percent of the Corgmatease
property, based on the gross book value of realtestvestments, was leased to Public Service CoynpaNew Mexico (“PNM”).PNM is referred to as the Ma
Tenant. Approximately 33 percent of the Compangtaltrevenue for the year ended November 30, 2CQdslderived from the Major Tenant.

In view of the fact that the Major Tenant leasesibstantial portion of the Compasyhet leased property which is a significant somfcevenues and operating inco
its financial condition and ability and willingness satisfy its obligations under its lease with ompany, have a considerable impact on the sestitiperation and tl
Company’s ability to service its indebtedness.

The Major Tenant is currently subject to the rejpgrrequirements of the Securities Exchange Adt9#4, as amended, and is required to file withSE€ annual repol
containing audited financial statements and qugrteports containing unaudited financial statersefihe audited financial statements and unauditechéial statemer
of the Major Tenant can be found on the SE@ebsite at www.sec.gov. The Company makes neseptation as to the accuracy or completenessechutited ar
unaudited financial statements of the Major Termuthas no reason not to believe the accuracy mplaieness of such information. In addition, thgdvid@enant has r
duty, contractual or otherwise, to advise the Camgpaf any events that might have occurred subsedoetihe date of such financial statements whichicaffect th:
significance or accuracy of such information. Nofithe information in the public reports of the Majrenant that are filed with the SEC is incorpeddby reference int
or in any way form part of this filing.
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Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We do not have any offalance sheet arrangements that have or are rédgdikely to have a current or future effect onrdimancial condition, changes in financ
condition, revenues or expenses, results of operstliquidity, capital expenditures, or capitaoerces.

Strategy

In 2007, 2009 and 2010 the IRS issued three seppriaate letter rulings that defined certain egenfrastructure assets as real estate assetaXqurposes. The poten
qualifying real estate assets in the energy infuaiire sector are electric transmission and 8istion systems, pipeline systems and storage sgsaeh systems usec
transfer substances between modes of transportati®m known as terminaling systems. We refer thREIT-qualifying assets herein as “real propesgets."While
private letter rulings provide insight into the k@nt thinking of the IRS on tax issues, such rudintay only be relied upon by the taxpayer to whioey tvere issued.

We do not plan to make additional investments tusges (other than shoterm, highly liquid investments to be held pendamjuisition of real property assets)
intend to liquidate our securities portfolio in arderly manner. If we find sufficient suitable REdflialifying investments during 2012 and satisfy REEIT requiremen
throughout 2012, we expect to make an electiorettrélmted as a REIT for tax purposes for 2012 lbygfia Form 112@REIT on or before March 15, 2013,or such |
date to which we have properly extended filing sinctome tax return. The REIT requirements that westhmeet are discussed in detail below, but thecipal challeng
for us will be meeting the requirement that a saal percentage of our assets be REliBlifying investments that produce REIT qualifyimgome. Our effort to me
that requirement will be accelerated if: (i) we at#e to readily identify appropriate opportunittediquidate our securities portfolio, or (ii) veee able to raise capital
fund new acquisitions. In either event, we will de® have identified and be able to consummate dagwate number of RElGualifying investments meeting ¢
investment criteria. Subject to certain limitatiomsee may be able to accelerate satisfying the REtuirements by holding ndREIT qualifying investments, includii
certain private equity investments, through taxd®diET subsidiaries. We do not currently have angeaments or binding letters of intent for such stueents. The:
opportunities are in a preliminary stage of reviewgd consummation of any of these opportunitiesedep on a number of factors beyond our controlrdlean be r
assurance that any of these acquisition opporésnitiill result in consummated transactions. Regasdbf our tax status, an investment in us willnesult in Unrelate
Business Taxable Income (“UBTI").

Performance Measurement

In the past, we have provided investors with a mesa®f cash flow from operations, labeled distréii¢ cash flow. Prospectively we intend to providandar
performance measures utilized by REITs includingdaufrom Operations (“FFO”) and Adjusted Funds froperations (“AFFQO”).

As defined by the National Association of Real Estavestment Trusts (“NAREIT"FFO represents net income, plus depreciation ammtamation, and after adjustme
for unconsolidated partnerships and joint ventuliesias intended to be a standard supplemental unead REIT operating performance that excludedohisal cos
depreciation from — or “added it back” to — GAAPtmecome. Since introduction of the definition, tieem has come to be widely used by REITSs.

AFFO is another non-GAAP metric which makes adjestta for certain non-operating and rzash items included in the calculation of FFO sashmpairment charge
acquisition fees and mark to market adjustmentsb@lieve that AFFO allows securities analysts, st@es and other interested parties to evaluatewctperiod results
results prior to acquisitions.

Our objective is to maximize longrm value for shareholders. To achieve this gealtarget annualized total returns of 8 to 10 parfe®m our current operations ¢
assets that we acquire over the long term. Thame &ssurance that our targets will be met in argiqular period.

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
Our financial statements and financial statememeduales are set forth beginning on page F-1 inAhisual Report and are incorporated herein by egfes.

28




ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Disclosure Controls and Procedur

The Company maintains disclosure controls and pharess that are designed to provide reasonableaas=mithat information required to be disclosechan €ompanye
reports under the Securities Exchange Act of 1834mended (the “Exchange Act§,recorded, processed, summarized and report&éhvtite time periods specified
the SEC's rules and forms, and that such informaisoaccumulated and communicated to managememading the Company’s Chief Executive Officer (“CBQGnc
Chief Financial Officer (“CFO")as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regardiguired disclosure. In designing and evaluatirgdisclosure controls and procedt
management recognizes that any controls and preegduw matter how well designed and operatedpoaride only reasonable assurance of achievingléiséed contrc
objectives and management necessarily was redair@oply its judgment in evaluating the cost-bamefiationship of possible controls and procedures.

In connection with the preparation of the Annuap&e on Form 10K, an evaluation is performed under the supervisiod with the participation of the Compai
management, including the CEO and CFO, of the &¥fmtess of the design and operation of the Compatigclosure controls and procedures (as defimétlie 13at5
(e) under the Exchange Act). Based on that evainathe Company's CEO and CFO conclude whetheEtimepany's disclosure controls and procedures &etieke as ¢
the reporting date at the reasonable assurance leve

In connection with this Annual Report on FormHK@er the year ended November 30, 2011, an evanatias performed of the effectiveness of the deaighoperation
the Company'’s disclosure controls and procedures Bovember 30, 2011. Based on that evaluatianbmpanys CEO and CFO concluded that the disclosure ce
and procedures were effective as of November 3D] 20 the reasonable assurance level.

Managemer's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Repog

Management of the Company is responsible for dstaby and maintaining adequate internal contraradinancial reporting, as defined in Rule 13(f) under th
Exchange Act. The Comparsyinternal control over financial reporting is &@@ess designed to provide reasonable assuranagliregthe reliability of financial reportir
and the preparation of financial statements foemwt! purposes in accordance with generally acdegteounting principles. Because of its inheramitétions, intern:
control over financial reporting may not preventdaetect misstatements. Also, projections of anyuaten of effectiveness to future periods are sabjo the risk thi
controls may become inadequate because of chamgesditions, or that the degree of compliance Withpolicies or procedures may deteriorate.

Management conducts an evaluation and assessedff¢istiveness of the Compayinternal control over financial reporting as bé treporting date. In making
assessment of internal control over financial repgr management uses the criteria set forth byCimittee of Sponsoring Organizations of the TweadCommissio
(“COSQ”) inInternal Control-Integrated Framework.

A material weakness is a control deficiency, or boration of control deficiencies, that result inmashan a remote likelihood that a material misstent of the annual
interim financial statements will not be preventaddetected. As of November 30, 2011, managememiuzied an evaluation and assessed the effectvearfethe
Company’s internal control over financial reportif@ased on its evaluation, management concludedtiieaCompanyg internal control over financial reporting v
effective as of November 30, 2011. Ernst & YouridPl the Company independent registered public accounting firns, dnadited the consolidated financial statemer
the Company for the year ended November 30, 201d has also issued an audit report dated FebrargQil2, on the effectiveness of the Comparngternal contre
over financial reporting as of November 30, 201hijck is included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Repogtin

There have been no changes in the Compaingernal control over financial reporting durithge most recently completed fiscal quarter thaehaaterially affected, or ¢
reasonably likely to materially affect, the Comparipternal control over financial reporting.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Tortoise Capital Resources Corporation

We have audited Tortoise Capital Resources Corporatnternal control over financial reporting as Mbvember 30, 2011, based on criteria establishethterna
Control—Integrated Framework issued by the Committee ofnSping Organizations of the Treadway Commissidie (€EOSO criteria). Tortoise Capital Resou
Corporations management is responsible for maintaining effedtiternal control over financial reporting, amat fts assessment of the effectiveness of intesoatro
over financial reporting included in the accompagyManagemens’ Annual Report on Internal Control over Finandraporting. Our responsibility is to express
opinion on the company’s internal control over fingl reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadedof the Public Company Accounting Oversight lo@nited States). Those standards require thaplase ani
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuranoetathether effective internal control over finaalgieporting was maintained in all material respe@ur audit include
obtaining an understanding of internal control ofmeancial reporting, assessing the risk that aematweakness exists, testing and evaluating #s#gd and operatil
effectiveness of internal control based on thesssskrisk, and performing such other proceduregeasonsidered necessary in the circumstances. Wayddhat our auc
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A companys internal control over financial reporting is sopess designed to provide reasonable assurancediregdhe reliability of financial reporting ande
preparation of financial statements for externappses in accordance with generally accepted atioguprinciples. A compang’ internal control over financial report
includes those policies and procedures that (Iaeto the maintenance of records that, in reaslendetail, accurately and fairly reflect the tractsons and dispositio
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasenafdurance that transactions are recorded assaecés permit preparation of financial statementaccordance wi
generally accepted accounting principles, and rbegipts and expenditures of the company are bmiade only in accordance with authorizations of rgengent an
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasanalSkurance regarding prevention or timely deteafounauthorized acquisition, use or dispositibrithe companye
assets that could have a material effect on ttenéial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtver financial reporting may not prevent or détaisstatements. Also, projections of any evatumtf effectiveness
future periods are subject to the risk that costrolly become inadequate because of changes irtioasdor that the degree of compliance with thkcpes or procedure
may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Tortoise Capital Resources Corporaetnaintained, in all material respects, effectiviernal control over financial reporting as of \Wmnber 30, 201
based on the COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsdaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bogunited States), the consolidated balance staet®rtoise
Capital Resources Corporation (the Company) asoselber 30, 2011 and 2010, and the related cordetidstatements of income, equity, and cash flowsdch of th
three years in the period ended November 30, 2@#lloar report dated February 13, 2012, except foileNL5, as to which the date is April 27, 2012,regped &
unqualified opinion thereon.

I/s/Ernst & Young LLF

Kansas City, Missouri
February 13, 2012
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Oversight and Monitoring

As part of our internal control processes; we n@nibn an ongoing basis, compliance by tenants thigir lease obligations and other factors thatdcatfect the financi:
performance of any of our properties. Monitoringdlves receiving assurances that each tenant hdgqsl estate taxes, assessments and other espeising to th
properties it occupies and confirming that appm@tgrinsurance coverage is being maintained byetient. We review financial statements of tenantsuardertake regul
physical inspections of the condition and mainteeaaf properties. Additionally, we periodically d&yme each tenarg’ financial condition, the industry in which e
tenant operates and each teren¢lative strength in its industry. In additionomitoring may be accomplished by attendance atdBo&bDirectors meetings, the review
periodic operating and financial reports, an analgs capital expenditure plans as they relatdéodwned assets, and periodic consultations wigineers, geologists a
other experts. The performance of each asset wifpdriodically compared to performance of similaized companies with comparable assets and besemés asse
performance relative to peers. Other monitoringviies are expected to provide the necessary admemonitor compliance with existing covenantsance ability t
make qualified valuation decisions, and assishéevaluation of the nature of the risks involvedhie various components of the portfolio.
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PART IV

ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
The following documents are filed as part of thisndial Report on Form 10-K:

1. The Financial Statements listed in the Index t@aRaial Statements on Pag-1.
2. The Exhibits listed in the Exhibit Index belo

Exhibit
No. Description of Document

31.1 Certification by Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-14(a), as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002—filed herewith.

31.2 Certification by Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Exchange Act Rule 13a-14(a), as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002—filed herewith.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Tortoise Capital Resources Corporation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of Tortoise Capital Resources Corporgtien Company) as of November 30, 2011 and 2016,tla¢
related consolidated statements of income, eqaitg, cash flows for each of the three years in #1@g ended November 30, 2011. These financiatstants are tt
responsibility of the Company’s management. Oupaeasibility is to express an opinion on these fgiahstatements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting Oversighaf8lo(United States). Those standards require teaplan an
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuranoatabhether the financial statements are free dera@ misstatement. An audit includes examining,aotest basi
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosuréeifinancial statements. An audit also includesssing the accounting principles used and sigmfiestimates ma
by management, as well as evaluating the overahfiial statement presentation. We believe thatiodits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referredlbove present fairly, in all material respedis, ¢onsolidated financial position of Tortoise GalpResources Corporati
at November 30, 2011 and 2010, and the consolidadts of its operations and its cash flows facteof the three years in the period ended Nover@®eR011, i
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounpnigciples.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stdsdaf the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@dnited States), Tortoise Capital Resources Gatjmm’s
internal control over financial reporting as of Nowber 30, 2011, based on criteria established terral Controlintegrated Framework issued by the Committe
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commisai@hour report dated February 13, 2012, expremseshqualified opinion thereon.

/sIErnst & Young LLF

Kansas City, Missouri

February 13, 2012

except for Note 15, as to which the date is
April 27, 2012
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Tortoise Capital Resources Corporation

&

November 30, 2011

November 30, 2010

$ 27,037,642  $ 20,806,821

Trading securities, at fair value

Leased property, net of accumulated depreciation of $294,309 13,832,540

Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $1,483,616 3,842,675 —

Accounts receivable 1,402,955

Lease receivable 474,152 —

Receivable for Adviser expense reimbursement 121,962 109,145

Deferred tax asset 27,536 656,743

Total Assets 94,287,396 96,041,393

Liabilities

Accounts payable 597,157 —

Lease obligation 107,550 —

Total Liabilities 3,861,083 562,220

Warrants, no par value; 945,594 issued and outstanding
at November 30, 2011 and November 30, 2010
(5,000,000 authorized) $ 1,370,700 $ 1,370,700

Additional paid-in capital 95,682,738 98,444,952

Total Stockholders’ Equity $ 90,426,313 $ 95,479,173

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




@ Tortoise Capital Resources Corporation

Year Ended Year Ended Year Ended
November 30, 2011 November 30, 2010 November 30, 2009
Sales Revenue $ 2,161,723  $ — $ —

Total Revenue 3,225,463 — —

Cost of sales 1,689,374

Asset acquisition expense 638,185

Depreciation expense 364,254

Directors’ fees 70,192 92,053 90,257

Other expenses 183,674 244,398 267,666

Net realized and unrealized gain (loss) on trading securities 2,299,975 (894,531) 144,723

Distributions and dividend income, net 651,673 1,853,247 1,743,017

Total Other Income 5,275,421 21,337,898 2,931,163

Current tax expense (253,650) — —
Income tax expense, net (882,857) (4,772,648) (254,356)

Basic and Diluted $ 0.32 $ 1.61 $ 0.00

Basic and Diluted 9,159,809 9,107,070 8,997,145

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




Tortoise Capital Resources Corporation

&

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF EQUITY

Additional Retained Earnings
Capital Stock Paid-in (Accumulated
Shares Amount Warrants Capital Deficit) Total

Net Income 10,994 10,994

Reinvestment of distributions
to stockholders 115,943 116 642,648 642,764

Net Income 14,666,874 14,666,874

Reinvestment of distributions
to stockholders 68,416 69 430,769 430,838

Net Income 2,922,143 2,922,143

Reinvestment of distributions
to stockholders 30,383 30 252,212 252,242

Balance at November 30, 2011 9,176,889 $ 9,177 $ 1,370,700 $ 95,682,738 $ (6,636,302) $ 90,426,313

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




@ Tortoise Capital Resources Corporation

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Operating Activities
Net Income
Adjustments:
Distributions received from investment securities
Deferred income tax expense, net
Depreciation expense
Amortization of intangible lease asset
Amortization of assumed debt premium
Realized and unrealized (gain) loss on trading securities
Realized and unrealized (gain) loss on other
equity securities
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in interest, dividend and
distribution receivable
Decrease in lease receivable
Increase in accounts receivable
Decrease in income tax receivable
Decrease (increase) in prepaid expenses
and other assets
Increase (decrease) in management fees
payable to Adviser, net of
expense reimbursement
Increase in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued expenses
and other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing Activities
Purchases of long-term investments
Proceeds from sales of long-term investments
Cash paid in business combination
Purchases of property and equipment
Net cash provided by investing activities

Financing Activities
Payments on long-term debt
Payments on lease obligation
Advances from revolving line of credit
Repayments on revolving line of credit
Distributions paid to common stockholders
Net cash used in financing activities

Net Change in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Consolidation of wholly-owned subsidiary

Cash and Cash Equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at end of year

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information
Interest paid
Income taxes paid
Non-Cash Financing Activities
Reinvestment of distributions by common stockholders
in additional common shares

Year Ended
November 30, 2011

Year Ended
November 30, 2010

Year Ended
November 30, 2009

$ 2922143  $ 14666874 $ 10,994
2,845,434 3,064,204 6,791,394
629,207 4,772,648 254,356
364,254 — _
121,641 — —
(94,611) — _
(2,299,975) 894,531 (144,723)
(2,283,773) (20,340,602) (981,909)
42,778 (42,774) 77,218
237,077 — —
(92,473) — —

— — 212,054

70,109 (13,429) 91,004
25,632 (30,926) (195,410)
236,579 — —
38,424 (47,625) (79,874)

$ 2,762,446 $ 2922901 $ 6,035,104
(38,060,281) (10,633,882) (6,669,391)
53,950,583 15,762,612 24,312,558
(12,250,000) — —
(1,045) — —

$ 3639257 $ 5128730 $ 17,643,167
(1,221,000) — —
(44,816) — —

— — 900,000
(400,000) (4,600,000) (18,500,000)
(3,503,365) (3,484,284) (4,939,797)

$ (5,169,181)

$ (8,084,284)

$(22,539,797)

$ 1232522 $ (32,653) $ 1,138474
94,611 — —
1,466,193 1,498,846 360,372

$ 2,793,326 $ 1,466,193 $ 1,498,846
$ 176595 $ 66,703 $ 674,245
$ 253650 $ — 8 —
$ 252242 $ 430,838 $ 642,764



See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.




Tortoise Capital Resources Corporation

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
November 30, 2011

1. Organization

Tortoise Capital Resources Corporation (the “Comgpjamas organized as a Maryland corporation on Septe®p2005. The Company completed its initial pL
offering in February 2007 as a non-diversified elb®£nd management investment company regulatedasiress development company (“BD@t)der the Investme
Company Act of 1940, as amended (the “1940 Aditle Company withdrew its election to be treated 8DC on September 21, 2011 in order to pursuafaadion as
real estate investment trust (“REITHlistorically as a BDC, the Company invested prityari privately held companies operating in the UeBergy infrastructure sect
The Company’s shares are listed on the New YorkkSExchange under the symbol “TTO.”

2. Significant Accounting Policies

A. Use of Estimates— The preparation of the consolidated financiatesteents in conformity with U.S. generally accepsatounting principles (“GAAP”Yyequire:
management to make estimates and assumptionsftéet the reported amount of assets and liabilittesognition of distribution income and disclosafecontinger
assets and liabilities at the date of the constitifinancial statements. Actual results couldediffom those estimates.

B. Basis of Presentatior- The Company’s consolidated financial statementdude the accounts of the Company and its wholyed subsidiary, Mowood, LL
(“Mowood”). Mowood is the holding company for Omegé#eline Company (“Omega”Omega is a natural gas local distribution compdrat bwns and operate
natural gas distribution system in Fort Leonard \/ddissouri. Omega is responsible for purchasimgj @ordinating delivery of natural gas to Fort Le@hWood as we
as performing maintenance and expansion of thdipgédn addition, Omega provides gas marketingises to local commercial end users. All significariercompan'
balances and transactions have been eliminatezhsotidation.

Consolidation of Mowood was triggered at the titne €Company withdrew its election to be treated BB& (September 21, 2011) and began reportingnigtial result
in accordance with general corporate reporting gjinds instead of under the AICPA Investment Compaundit Guide (the “Guide”)The accompanying consolida
financial statements reflect the results of the @any’s operations for the years ended November 30, 2662010 and the period from December 1, 2010 pteBee
21, 2011, during which time the Company reportedeurthe Guide, and therefore reported and accodatédowood as an investment carried at fair vaebsequent
September 21, 2011, the Company ceased reportihgy tine Guide. The results of operations for Mowfmdhe period from September 21, 2011 to Noven3gr201:
and related balances at November 30, 2011 arededlin the Compang’consolidated financial statements as of andieryear ended November 30, 2011. Certain
year balances have been reclassified to conforthetgresentation required for general corporatigientind to provide comparability of financial uéts across reportir
periods. The reclassification of account balancegfior years, which are summarized below, didinmgiact the Compang’financial position or reported net result
operations:

e Investments at fair value, including securitiescoftrol, affiliated and nomffiliated companies, at November 30, 2010 havenbreelassified as either trading
other equity securities.

e Components of StockholderEquity on the Consolidated Balance Sheets as oehder 30, 2010 have been combined. Accumulatechmestment loss, net
income taxes of $(3,308,522), accumulated realizss] net of income taxes of $(18,532,648), andunegalized appreciation of investments, net oine taxes
$17,495,544 have been combined into Accumulateé:bef

e |tems on the Consolidated Statements of Incomettferyears ended November 30, 2010 and 2009 have reetssified and aggregated to conform tc
presentation of the results of operations for tharyended November 30, 2011. However, there wampact to net income or earnings per share. Inctrora
investment securities are no longer considerec tpast of the Company’s operations and therefove haen classified as Other Income.

e Components of cash flows for the years ended Noeerd®, 2010 and 2009 have been reclassified anegafgd to conform to the presentation of cash<ltm
the year ended November 30, 2011.

C. Investment Securities- The Company’s investments in securities are ifladsas either trading or other equity securities:

e Trading securities — the Company'’s publicly tragegiity securities are classified as trading seesréind are reported fair value because the Company inte
to sell these securities in order to acquire reséfinvestments.

e Other equity securities — the Company’s other ggsecurities represent interests in private comggfor which theCompany has elected to report these a
value under the fair value option.

D. Security Transactions and Fair Value Security transactions are accounted for on thettiatsecurities are purchased or sold (trade desg)lized gains and losses
reported on an identified cost basis.
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For equity securities that are freely tradable léstdd on a securities exchange or overdbanter market, the Company fair values those &&siat their last sale price
that exchange or over-tleunter market on the valuation date. If the ségisilisted on more than one exchange, the Compalhyse the price from the exchange th
considers to be the principal exchange on whicts#uairity is traded. Securities listed on the NASDwill be valued at the NASDAQ Official Closing Be, which ma
not necessarily represent the last sale pricéhefet has been no sale on such exchange or oveptimer market on such day, the security will blie@ at the me:
between the last bid price and last ask price ch say.

An equity security of a publicly traded company @iogd in a private placement transaction withowistation is subject to restrictions on resale tten affect th
security’s liquidity and fair value. Such securities tha aonvertible into or otherwise will become freaigdable will be valued based on the market vafub® freel
tradable security less an applicable discount. @&digethe discount will initially be equal to thitscount at which the Company purchased the sexsirifo the extent th
such securities are convertible or otherwise bectredy tradable within a time frame that may basenably determined, an amortization schedule neayded t
determine the discount.

The Company holds investments in illiquid secusitiecluding debt and equity securities of privategld companies. These investments generally ar@cutt
restrictions on resale, have no established tradiagket and are fair valued on a quarterly basézaBse of the inherent uncertainty of valuatioas, fir values of suc
investments, which are determined in accordance pribcedures approved by the Compargbard of Directors, may differ materially fromethalues that would ha
been used had a ready market existed for the imezds. The Company’Board of Directors may consider other methodsadfiing investments as appropriate an
conformity with GAAP.

The Company determines fair value to be the phe¢ would be received to sell an asset or paidatuster a liability in an orderly transaction beémemarket participar
at the measurement date. The Company has deterthiegatincipal market, or the market in which thenpany exits its private portfolio investments witie greate
volume and level of activity, to be the private matary market. Typically, private companies aredbiwand sold based on multiples of EBITDA, cashviipnet income
revenues, or in limited cases, book value.

For private company investments, value is oftefized through a liquidity event of the entire compaTherefore, the value of the company as a w{eléerprise valu
at the reporting date often provides the best emdef the value of the investment and is theahgtep for valuing the Comparsyprivately issued securities. For any
company, enterprise value may best be expressadaamge of fair values, from which a single estanzftfair value will be derived. In determining tbeterprise value ol
portfolio company, an analysis is prepared conmgjstif traditional valuation methodologies includimgrket and income approaches. The Company cosssdene or &
of the traditional valuation methods based on tigévidual circumstances of the portfolio companyider to derive its estimate of enterprise value.

The fair value of investments in private portfoiompanies is determined based on various factectyding enterprise value, observable market tretitsss, such ¢
recent offers to purchase a company, recent triosadnvolving the purchase or sale of the eqaéyurities of the company, or other liquidationrgge The determine
equity values may be discounted when the Compasyahainority position, is subject to restrictions esale, has specific concerns about the recgptiithe capite
markets to a specific company at a certain timetloer comparable factors exist.

The Board of Directors undertakes a msteép valuation process each quarter in connectitim determining the fair value of private investrteenAn independe
valuation firm has been engaged by the Board ofdars to provide independent, thperty valuation consulting services based on proeedthat the Board of Direct
has identified and may ask them to perform frometbm time on all or a selection of private investtseas determined by the Board of Directors. Théinstep valuatio
process is specific to the level of assurancettteBoard of Directors requests from the indepetdaluation firm. For positive assurance, the pssde as follows:

e The independent valuation firm prepares the prelami valuations and the supporting analysis. Até&ber 30, 2011the independent valuation firm perforn
positive assurance valuation procedures on fivéfqlimr companies comprising approximately 99.9 petoof the total fair value of other equity sedest

e The investment professionals of the Adviser revibe preliminary valuations and supporting analyses, consider andssess, as appropriate, any change
may be required to the preliminary valuations;

e The Investment Committee of the Adviser reviewsghgliminary valuations and supporting analyses, @nsiders and assesses, as appropriate, anyeshtrs
may be required to the preliminary valuations;

e The Board of Directors assesses the final valuatiomd ultimately determines the fair value of eaglestment in the Company’s portfolio in good faith

The following section describes the valuation mdtiogies used by the Company for estimating faloerdor financial instruments not recorded at faitue as require
under disclosure guidance
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related to the fair value of financial instruments.

Cash and Cash Equivalents The carrying value of cash, amounts due from baieldgral funds sold and securities purchased umdate agreements approximates
value.

Escrow Receivabl— The fair value of the escrow receivable due the @amy, which relates to the sale of InternationasdRece Partners, LP, will be released t
satisfaction of certain post closing obligationsl/an the expiration of certain time periods (thersést of which is 14 months from the April 201bsihg date of the sale).

Longterm Debt— The fair value of the Company'’s long-term debtasculated, for disclosure purposes, by discogrfiture cash flows by a rate equal to the Company’
current expected rate for an equivalent transaction

The estimated fair values of the Company’s findnogtruments are shown in the table below:

2011 2010
Carrying Amount Fair value Carrying Amount Fair value
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,793,326 $ 2,793,326 $ 1,466,193 $ 1,466,193
Escrow Receivable 1,677,052 1,677,052 — —
Financial Liabilities
Long-term debt 2,279,883 2,320,851 — —

E. Cash and Cash Equivalents The Company maintains cash balances at finamgttutions in amounts that regularly exceed Fgured limits. The Company'cas
equivalents are comprised of short-term, liquid Byomarket instruments.

F. Accounts Receivable- Accounts receivable are presented at face valuefrat allowance for doubtful accounts. Accounts @nsidered past due based on the |
of sale with the customers. The Company reviewswatts for collectability based on an analysis @csfic outstanding receivables, current economitd@ons and pa
collection experience. Management determined thatlawance for doubtful accounts was not necessalNovember 30, 2011.

G. Revenue and Other Income RecognitierSpecific policies for the Company’s revenue atfiebincome items are as follows:

e Sales Revenue- Omega, acting as a principal, provides for transgion services and natural gas supply for itsamsts on a firm basis. In addition, Omec
paid fees for the operation and maintenance gfifisline, including expansion of the pipeline. Omégresponsible for the coordination, supervisiod quality ¢
the expansions while actual construction is geheparformed by third party contractors. Revenuslated to natural gas distribution are recognizeshudeliver
of natural gas and upon the substantial performahoganagement and supervision services relatétetexpansion of the natural gas distribution sgste

¢ Dividends and distributions from investments Dividends and distributions from investments ezeorded on their egates and are reflected as other inc
within the accompanying Consolidated Statements@adme. Distributions received from the Companiyivestments generally are comprised of ordinacpine
capital gains and return of capital. The Compargomds investment income, capital gains and retdricapital based on estimates made at the time
distributions are received. Such estimates aredbasénformation available from each company andtber industry sources. These estimates may subs#y be
revised based on information received from thetiestafter their tax reporting periods are conctljdes the actual character of these distributismot known unt
after the fiscal year end of the Company.

During the year ended November 30, 2011, the Cognpeadlocated the amount of 2010 income and redéicapital it recognized for the period from Deceml
2009 through November 30, 2010 based on the 20 porting information received from the individyeortfolio companies. This reclassification amahto
decrease in preax net income of approximately $422,000 or $0.pd6share ($263,000 or $0.029 per share, net efrdef tax benefit); an increase in net rea
and unrealized gains on trading securities of apprately $47,000 or $0.005 per share ($29,000 dd@per share, net of deferred tax expense) aicegase i
net realized and unrealized gains on other equturities of approximately $375,000 or $0.041 pears ($234,000 or $0.026 per share, net of deferx
expense) for the year ended November 30, 2011.

e Realized and unrealized gains (losses) on trademysties and other equity securities Changes in the fair values of the Comparsecurities during the peri
reported and the gains or losses realized uporo§alecurities during the period are reflected thg@oincome within the accompanying Consolidateate®hents ¢
Income.

e Lease Income— Income related to the Company’s leased propertgéognized on a straiglite basis over the term of the lease when coltglitiais reasonabl
assumed. Rental payments on the leased propertyypilly received on a serannual basis and are included as lease incomenwiti@ accompanyir
Consolidated Statements of Income.
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H. Cost of Sales— Included in the Compangy’cost of sales are the amounts paid for gas ayphpe that are delivered to customers as welleasdbt of material and lak
related to the expansion of the natural gas digioh system.

I. Distributions to Stockholders- The amount of any quarterly distributions to staglilers will be determined by the Board of Directddsstributions to stockholders
recorded on the edividend date. The character of distributions mawaiéng the year may differ from their ultimate cheterization for federal income tax purposes. Re
years ended November 30, 2011, November 30, 20d0Nawvember 30, 2009, the source of the Compauystributions for book purposes was 100 percefurn o
capital. For the year ended November 30, 2011Ctivapanys distributions for tax purposes were comprisetiGff percent qualified dividend income. For the gearde
November 30, 2010 and November 30, 2009, the Coy'’s distributions for tax purposes were comprised@d percent return of capital.

J. Federal and State Income Taxatien The Company, as a corporation, is obligated to fedgral and state income tax on its taxable incdtherently, the highe
regular marginal federal income tax rate for a ocafion is 35 percent. The Company may be subfeet 20 percent federal alternative minimum tax tsnfédere
alternative minimum taxable income to the exteat its alternative minimum tax exceeds its regtdderal income tax.

The Companys trading securities and other equity securitieslianited partnerships or limited liability compasiwhich are treated as partnerships for fedehlisgat:
income tax purposes. As a limited partner, the Caomggeports its allocable share of taxable incomeomputing its own taxable income. The Compargx expense
benefit is included in the Consolidated Statemefitsicome. Deferred income taxes reflect the netefffiects of temporary differences between theywagramounts ¢
assets and liabilities for financial reporting pesps and the amounts used for income tax purp@sesuation allowance is recognized if, based aureight of availab
evidence, it is more likely than not that some iporor all of the deferred income tax asset will be realized.

K. Leases— The Company includes assets subject to lease amaergs within Leased property, net of accumulatgtetiation in the Consolidated Balance Sheet.d
payments received are reflected in lease inconte@Consolidated Statements of Income, net of aradidn of any off market adjustments.

L. Long-Lived Assets and Intangibles Property and equipment are stated at cost lessradated depreciation. Depreciation is computedguthe straightine methou
over the estimated useful lives of the assets nanfiom five to twenty years. Expenditures for iepand maintenance are charged to operations casr@d, an
improvements, which extend the useful lives of sssee capitalized and depreciated over the rengaestimated useful life of the asset.

The Company initially records longred assets at their acquisition cost, unlesgrtmgsaction is accounted for as a business connat the transaction is accounted
as a business combination, the Company allocagepulchase price to the acquired tangible and giitéen assets and liabilities based on their esgoh&ir values. Tt
Company determines the fair values of assets adililies based on discounted cash flow modelsgusiurrent market assumptions, appraisals, recansaction
involving similar assets or liabilities and/or otlubjective evidence, and depreciates the asse¢valver the estimated remaining useful lives.

In connection with these transactions, the Compaay acquire longdived assets that are subject to an existing leasé&ract with the seller or other lessee party tiea
Company may assume outstanding debt of the sallpad of the consideration paid. If, at the tinl@aquisition, the existing lease or debt contiactot at current mark
terms, the Company will record an asset or liab#it the time of acquisition representing the amidyynwhich the fair value of the lease or debt cactt differs from it
contractual value. Such amount is then amortizent the remaining contract term as an adjustmethtet@elated lease revenue or interest expense.

M. Offering Costs— Offering costs related to the issuance of comstonk are charged to additional paid-in capital avtiee stock is issued.

N. Recent Accounting Pronouncementin May 2011, the FASB issued ASU No. 2011-@hiendments to Achieve Common Fair Value MeasureraadtDisclosur
Requirements” in GAAP and the International Finah&eporting Standards (“IFRSs”). ASU No. 2004-amends FASB ASC Topic 820, Fair Value Measurésnan
Disclosures, to establish common requirements feaiguring fair value and for disclosing informataiyout fair value measurements in accordance witABAnd IFRS:
ASU No. 201104 is effective for fiscal years beginning aftercBmber 15, 2011 and for interim periods within thfiscal years. Management is currently evaluatiie
impact of these amendments and does not belieyentiichave a material impact on the Company’s aigsted financial statements.

3. Concentrations

The Company has historically invested in securibégrivately-held and publiclyraded companies in the midstream and downstre@ymesgts of the U.S. ener
infrastructure sector. As of November 30, 2011estments in securities of energy infrastructure games represented approximately 73 percent o€trapanys tota
assets. The Company is now focused on identifyimjacquiring real property assets in the U.S. gniefgastructure sector that are REIT qualified.
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The Companys leased property at November 30, 2011 is leasedsiogle entity, Public Service Company of New Mexas further described in Note 7 below. Pt
Service Company of New Mexic®financial condition and ability and willingnessdatisfy its obligations under its leases with@wmpany have a considerable impac
the Company'’s results of operations and abilitgeovice its indebtedness.

Mowood, the Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, haen-year contract expiring in 2015 to supply reltgas to the Department of Defense (“DODRpvenue relate
to the DOD contract accounted for 88 percent cdssatvenues for the period from September 21, #xbligh November 30, 2011. Mowood, through its wholvnec
subsidiary Omega, performs management and supmmssrvices related to the expansion of the nagaaldistribution system used by the DOD. Revemneksed ti
these services accounted for 16 percent of salesiues for the period from September 21, 2011 tiirddovember 30, 2011. Amounts due from the DOD antéor 8¢
percent of the consolidated accounts receivablenioalat November 30, 2011.

Mowood’s contracts for its supply of natural gas are cotraéed among select providers. Payments to thesupplier of natural gas accounted for 60 percérbst 0
sales for the period from September 21, 2011 thrddgvember 30, 2011.

4. Agreements

The Company entered into a new management agreeaftentts fiscal year end as more fully describetilote 15. From the Comparsyinception through November
2011, it had an Investment Advisory Agreement Withtoise Capital Advisors, L.L.C. Under the ternfdle Investment Advisory Agreement, the Advisep&d a fe
consisting of a base management fee and an inecfieitv The base management fee is 0.375 percénpéicent annualized) of the Compangverage monthly Manac
Assets, calculated and paid quarterly in arreatsimthirty days of the end of each fiscal quarfére term “Managed Assets’ used in the calculation of the manage
fee means total assets (including any assets medhaith or attributable to borrowed funds but edalg any net deferred tax asset) minus accruéedities other than (:
net deferred tax liabilities, (2) debt entered ifdo the purpose of leverage and (3) the aggreligiédation preference of any outstanding prefersbdres. The ba
management fee for any partial quarter is appragyigrorated.

The Adviser reimbursed the Company for certain agpe in an amount equal to an annual rate of GRfept of the Company’average monthly Managed Assets dt
the period from December 1, 2008 through May 31028nd in an amount equal to an annual rate of @es€ent of the Comparg/average monthly Managed Assets 1
June 1, 2010 through November 30, 2011. Duringyd@es ended November 30, 2011, November 30, 20d Namember 30, 2009, the Adviser reimbursed the oty
$484,082, $308,003 and $225,266, respectively, whre included in management fees, net of expezisgursement in the Consolidated Statements ofnhecdf the
Adviser had not reimbursed the Company for thess, fmanagement fees would have been higher.

The incentive fee consists of two parts. The faatt, the investment income fee, is equal to 16qu@rof the excess, if any, of the Companiet Investment Income -
the fiscal quarter over a quarterly hurdle ratea¢t 2 percent (8 percent annualized), and migtiplin either case, by the Company@verage monthly Net Assets for
quarter. “Net Assetsimeans the Managed Assets less deferred taxes,edédred into for the purposes of leverage and ggregate liquidation preference of .
outstanding preferred shares. “Net Investment Ire€omeans interest income (including accrued intettest we have not yet received in cash), dividend disttibutior
income from equity investments (but excluding thattion of cash distributions that are treated astarn of capital), and any other income (inclgdany fees such
commitment, origination, syndication, structuridlgigence, monitoring, and consulting fees or otfe@s that the Company is entitled to receive fpmrtfolio companies
accrued during the fiscal quarter, minus the Comjsaperating expenses for such quarter (includiegoise management fee, expense reimbursementdepyakuar
to the Investment Advisory Agreement, any inteeegiense, any accrued income taxes related to westment income, and distributions paid on issuetl @utstandin
preferred stock, if any, but excluding the inceatfee payable). Net Investment Income also incluitethe case of investments with a deferred isteoe income featu
(such as original issue discount, debt or equistriments with a payment-kind feature, and zero coupon securities), accinedme that the Company has not
received in cash. Net Investment Income does ndtudie any realized capital gains, realized capidabes, or unrealized capital appreciation or daatien. The
investment income fee is calculated and payableteplya in arrears within thirty (30) days of thedenf each fiscal quarter. The investment incomedaleulation i
adjusted appropriately on the basis of the numbealendar days in the first fiscal quarter thedeerues or the fiscal quarter during which thee®gnent is in effect in tl
event of termination of the Agreement during arsgdl quarter. During the years ended November @D],2November 30, 2010 and November 30, 2009, tragan
accrued no investment income fees.

The second part of the incentive fee payable tAthéser, the capital gain incentive fee, is eqoalA) 15 percent of (i) the Compamsyhet realized capital gains (reali
capital gains less realized capital losses) onnautative basis from inception to the end of eashkdi year, less (ii) any unrealized capital detgan at the end of su
fiscal year, less (B) the aggregate amount of alital gain fees paid to the Adviser in prior fisgaars. The capital gain incentive fee is cala@daand payable annue
within thirty (30) days of the end of each fiscaay. In the event the Investment Advisory Agreemsrierminated, the capital gain incentive fee aialton shall b
undertaken as of, and any resulting capital gaiarntive fee shall be paid
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within thirty (30) days of the date of terminatiofhe Adviser may, from time to time, waive or dedr or any part of the compensation describechin lnvestmet
Advisory Agreement.

The calculation of the capital gain incentive feesl not include any capital gains that result ftbat portion of any scheduled periodic distribu§onade possible by t
normally recurring cash flow from the operationspoitfolio companies (“Expected Distributionghat are characterized by the Company as retucapital for U.S
generally accepted accounting principles purpdsethat regard, any such return of capital will bettreated as a decrease in the cost basis avestment for purpos
of calculating the capital gain incentive fee. THaes not apply to any portion of any distributfoom a portfolio company that is not an Expectedtiithution. Realize
capital gains on a security will be calculatedfes éxcess of the net amount realized from the@atgher disposition of such security over the atjd cost basis for t
security. Realized capital losses on a security véilcalculated as the amount by which the net atnalized from the sale or other disposition wéts security is le:
than the adjusted cost basis of such security. dlizesl capital depreciation on a security will lzécalated as the amount by which the Compsmagjusted cost basis
such security exceeds the fair value of such sgrcatithe end of a fiscal year.

The payable for capital gain incentive fees issalteof the increase or decrease in the fair vafuiavestments and realized gains or losses frorastments. For the ye:
ended November 30, 2011, November 30, 2010 and rNbee 30, 2009, the Company accrued no capital geientive fees. Pursuant to the Investment Adv
Agreement, the capital gain incentive fee is paidually only if there are realization events andydohthe calculation defined in the agreement issin an amount du
No capital gain incentive fees have been paid sineeommencement of operatio

U.S. Bancorp Fund Services, LLC serves as the Copipdund accounting services provider. The Comparysg plae provider a monthly fee computed at an anratalo
$24,000 on the first $50,000,000 of the Compariyét Assets, 0.0125 percent on the next $200,00000 Net Assets, 0.0075 percent on the next $280000 of Ne
Assets and 0.0025 percent on the balance of thep@oy's Net Assets.

The Adviser serves as the Compangtministrator. The Company paid the administrati@e equal to an annual rate of 0.07 percenggfemate average daily Mana
Assets up to and including $150,000,000, 0.06 peroé aggregate average daily Managed Assets oméke $100,000,000, 0.05 percent of aggregate geedaily
Managed Assets on the next $250,000,000, and Gé&mt on the balance thru November 30, 2010. Ceember 1, 2010, the Company entered into an Ame
Administration Agreement with the administratorttidacreased the fee to an amount equal to an araeabf 0.04 percent of aggregate average dailyaged Asset
with a minimum annual fee of $30,000. This feedkulated and accrued daily and paid quarterlyrieaas.

5. Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effecteofiporary differences between the carrying amofirgssets and liabilities for financial reportingdatax purpose
Components of the Company'’s deferred tax assettiahitities as of November 30, 2011 and Novemb@rZD10 are as follows:

November 30, 2011 November 30, 2010
Deferred tax assets:
Organization costs $ (20,068) $ (21,231)
Capital loss carryforwards — (4,268,529)
Net operating loss carryforwards (2,624,525) (6,343,988)
Cost recovery of leased assets (119,970) —
AMT and State of Kansas credit (205,039) (5,039)
Valuation allowance — 558,533
(2,969,602) (10,080,254)
Deferred tax liabilities:
Basis reduction of investment in partnerships 2,244914 783,156
Net unrealized gain on investment securities 697,152 8,640,355
2,942,066 9,423,511
Total net deferred tax asset $ (27,536) $ (656,743)

At November 30, 2011, a valuation allowance on detbtax assets was not deemed necessary becau€eitipany believes it is more likely than not tthegre is a
ability to realize its deferred tax assets throfighre taxable income. Any adjustments to the Camgfmestimates of future taxable income will be madhé period suc
determination is made. The Compaspolicy is to record interest and penalties onediain tax positions as part of tax expense. Al@fember 30, 2011, the Comp:
had no uncertain tax positions and no penaltiesirtedest were accrued. The Company does not egmgcthange to its unrecognized tax positions énttvelve montt
subsequent to November 30, 2011. Tax years subsemuine year ending November 30, 2006 remain ¢pe&xamination by federal and state tax autharitie
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Total income tax expense differs from the amoumtated by applying the federal statutory incomertags of 35 percent for the year ended NovembeP@01 and 3
percent for the years ended November 30, 2010 868 ® net investment loss and net realized andaliged gains (losses) on investments for the ypasented,
follows:

For the year ended For the year ended

November 30, 2010

For the year ended

November 30, 2011 November 30, 20 09

Application of statutory income tax rate $ 1,331,750 $ 6,609,437 $ 90,219
State income taxes, net of federal tax benefit 133,158 353,799 9,314
Dividends received deduction (86) — —
Change in deferred tax liability due to change in overall tax rate (23,432) 288,968 (68,375)
Change in deferred tax valuation allowance (558,533) (2,479,556) 223,198
Total income tax expense $ 882,857 $ 4,772,648 $ 254,356

Total income taxes are computed by applying ther&dstatutory rate plus a blended state incomeatex During the year, the Companyenealuated its overall fede
and state income tax rate, increasing it from 3p8&ent to 37.62 percent, due to (1) an anticip&te percent federal rate, and (2) anticipatece stgportionment
income and gains.

The components of income tax expense include thaxfimg for the years presented:

For the year ended
November 30, 2011

For the year ended
November 30, 2010

For the year ended
November 30, 2009

Current tax expense

State (reflects a federal tax benefit in deferred tax expense) $ 53,650 $ — 8 —

AMT 200,000 — —
Total current tax expense 253,650 — —
Deferred tax expense

Federal 585,386 4,530,152 230,554

State (net of federal tax benefit) 43,821 242,496 23,802
Total deferred tax expense 629,207 4,772,648 254,356
Total income tax expense $ 882,857 $ 4,772,648 3 254,356

The deferred income tax expense for the years eNdedmber 30, 2011, 2010 and 2009 includes the éimgfethe change in valuation allowance for sudpeetive year:

As of November 30, 2011, the Company had a netadiper loss for federal income tax purposes of agprately $7,236,000. The net operating loss maydreiec
forward for 20 years. If not utilized, this net ogtng loss will expire as follows: $3,883,000 #81353,000 in the years ending November 30, 2022880, respectivel
As of November 30, 2011, the Company utilized @pital loss carryforward of approximately $12,0@@.0The capital gains for the year ended NovemBe2811 hav
been estimated based on information currently alkl Such estimate is subject to revision upoeiptmf the 2011 tax reporting information from thmelividua
partnerships. For corporations, capital lossesocéy be used to offset capital gains and cannatseel to offset ordinary income. As of NovemberZm 1, an alternati
minimum tax credit of $203,109 was available, whichy be credited in the future against regularimedax. This credit may be carried forward indelyi.

The aggregate cost of securities for federal inctargurposes and securities with unrealized ajgtien and depreciation, were as follows:

November 30, 2011 November 30, 2010

Adggregate cost for federal income tax purposes $ 68,264,534 $ 68,894,462
Gross unrealized appreciation 8,307,122 32,072,976
Gross unrealized depreciation (4,883,958) (5,765,015)
Net unrealized appreciation $ 3,423,164 $ 26,307,961

6. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Various inputs are used in determining the faiueadf the Company’s assets and liabilities. Thepats are summarized in the three broad levekdibelow:
e Level 1 — quoted prices in active markets for idzaitinvestments
e Level 2 — other significant observable inputs (itihg quoted prices for similar investments, madatoborated inputs, etc.)
e Level 3 — significant unobservable inputs (incluglthe Company’s own assumptions in determininddirevalue of investments)

F-13




Valuation Techniques

In general, and where applicable, the Company resedily available market quotations based uporasieupdated sales price from the principal matietetermine fa

value. This pricing methodology applies to the Camys Level 1 trading securities.

The Company'’s other equity securities are claghiie Level 3. See discussion of the valuation tiecienand assumptions in Note 2.

The inputs or methodology used for valuing seasitire not necessarily an indication of the risloeiated with investing in those securities. THfang tables provid
the fair value measurements of applicable Compasgta and liabilities by level within the fair valhierarchy as of November 30, 2011 and NovembgP@00. Thes

assets and liabilities are measured on a recupdsts.

November 30, 2011

Fair Value at
Description November 30, 2011 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets:
Trading Securities $ 27,037642 $ 27,037642 $ — $ —
Other Equity Securities 41,856,730 — = 41,856,730
Total Assets $ 68,894,372 ¢ 27,037,642 $ — % 41,856,730
November 30, 2010
Fair Value at
Description November 30, 2010 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets:
Trading Securities $ 20,806,821 $ 20,806,821 $ — $ —
Other Equity Securities 72,929,409 — — 72,929,409
Total Assets $ 93,736,230 $ 20,806,821 $z $ 72,929,409

The changes for all Level 3 assets measured atdhie on a recurring basis using significant ueobsble inputs for the years ended November 301 201 Novembx

30, 2010, are as follows:

Year ended
November 30, 2011

Year ended
November 30, 2010

Fair value beginning balance $ 72929409 $ 77,146,520
Total realized and unrealized gains included in net income 1,026,134 10,473,595
Purchases 20,987,605 750,000
Sales (42,275,886) (12,494,034)
Return of capital adjustments impacting cost basis of securities (1,518,285) (2,946,672)
Transfers out (9,292,247) —
Fair value ending balance $ 41,856,730 $ 72,929,409
The amount of total gains (losses) for the period included in net income

attributable to the change in unrealized gains (losses) relating to assets

still held at the reporting date $ (3,287,478) $ 13,909,657

The Company utilizes the beginning of reportinggeémethod for determining transfers between levéts the year ended November 30, 2011, there tmansfers out
Level 3 assets in the amount of $9,292,247, whégirasents the values of the Compangguity interest in Mowood and subordinated debtéd to Mowood at t
beginning of the year that were eliminated uponsotidation. There were no transfers between Lewaid Level 2 for the years ended November 30, 20tiINovembe

30, 2010, respectively.

Certain condensed financial information of the ursmidated affiliates follows. The information tset most recently available financial informatiom fbese companie
which is the last twelve months ended SeptembeR@0] for High Sierra Energy, LP and VantaCorerigasg, LP, and the last twelve months ended Oct®beP011 fo

Lightfoot Capital Partners LP.

Revenues $ 2,867,168,000 Current Assets
Operating Expenses $ 151,493,000 Noncurrent Assets
Net Income $ 15,308,334 Current Liabilities

Noncurrent Liabilities
Partners’ Equity
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7. Acquisition of Eastern Interconnect Project

On June 30, 2011, the Company purchased 100 peseardrship of a 40 percent undivided interest i Eastern Interconnect Project (“EIRYy approximately $15
million, including the assumption of $3.4 milliod debt. The acquisition of the EIP was accountedaf® a business combination, in accordance with 88& Thi
Company incurred costs of approximately $0.6 millio connection with the acquisition which were exped during the year ended November 30, 2011tr&hsactio
resulted in the acquisition of assets and liabgitas follows:

Physical assets $ 14,126,849
Lease receivable 711,229
Intangible lease asset 1,094,771
Debt (3,409,000)
Fair value premium on debt (186,493)
Interest payable (87,356)

Net cash consideration paid $_ 12,250,000

Physical Assets:

The EIP transmission assets move electricity acess Mexico between Albuquerque and Clovis. Thespdal assets include 216 miles of 345 kilovolt$raissiol
lines, towers, easement rights, converters and oftié support components. The assets are depedciat book purposes over an estimated usefubfif20 years. Tt
amount of depreciation of leased property reflechedng the year ended November 30, 2011 was $294,3

Lease:

The project is leased on a triple net basis throgtil 1, 2015 to Public Service Company of New Mex an independent electric utility company segvapproximatel
500,000 customers in New Mexico. Public Service @any of New Mexico is a subsidiary of PNM Resour@¢¥SE: PNM). At the time of expiration of the legghe
Company may choose to renew the lease with thedesise lessee may offer to repurchase the Elfhedease can be allowed to expire and the Compéhfind anothe
lessee. Under the terms of the lease, the Compdhyeaeive semiannual lease payments. At the time of acquisitibe,rate of the lease was determined to be ¢
market rates for similar leased assets and the @oynecorded an intangible asset of $1,094,77thfempremium which is being amortized as comé@se income over t
remaining lease term.

Debt

The Company assumed a note with an outstandingipahbalance of $3.4 million. The debt is collalezed by the EIP transmission assets. The notaresgbn Octob:
1, 2012 and accrues interest at an annual raté.@6Jpercent, with principal and interest paymehts on a semannual basis. At the time of acquisition, the iegtrrat
on the assumed debt was determined to be aboveetnaties for similar debt and the Company recomedntangible of $186,493 for this premium whichbising
amortized as a contra-interest expense over thainémy debt term.

8. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consists of the following:

November 30, 2011

Natural gas pipeline $ 5,215,424
Vehicles 98,717
Computers 12,150

5,326,291
Less accumulated depreciation (1,483,616)

$ 3,842,675

The amount of depreciation of property and equipgmecognized for the period from September 21, 26tdugh November 30, 2011 was $69,945.
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9. Leases

The Company’s investment in EIP is leased undeopetating leases with various terms to Public 8erCompany of New Mexico (“PNM”"PNM is referred to as t
“Major Tenant”.

The future contracted minimum rental receipts fbnet leases as of November 30, 2011 are as fstlow

Year Ending November 30, Amount

2012 $ 2,844,914
2013 2,844,914
2014 2,844,914
2015 1,422,457
Thereafter —
Total $ 9,957,199

In view of the fact that the Major Tenant leasesibstantial portion of the Compasyhet leased property which is a significant somfcevenues and operating inco
its financial condition and ability and willingness satisfy its obligations under its lease with ompany, have a considerable impact on the sestittperation and tl
Company’s ability to service its indebtedness.

The Major Tenant is currently subject to the rejpgrtequirements of the Securities Exchange Adt3%4, as amended, and is required to file withSBE€ annual repol
containing audited financial statements and qugrteports containing unaudited financial stateraeiihe audited financial statements and unauditedhéial statemer
of the Major Tenant can be found on the SE@ebsite at www.sec.gov. The Company makes ne@septation as to the accuracy or completenessechudited ar
unaudited financial statements of the Major Terrtthas no reason not to believe the accuracy mplaieness of such information. In addition, thgdvid@enant has r
duty, contractual or otherwise, to advise the Campaf any events that might have occurred subsedoetine date of such financial statements whichidtaffect th
significance or accuracy of such information. Nefi¢he information in the public reports of the Majrenant that are filed with the SEC is incorpedaby reference int
or in any way form part of this filing.

On December 31, 2009, Mowood sold one of its whollyned subsidiaries to an unrelated third party pAg of that agreement, Mowood assumed a leasgatibh
including insurance and other maintenance costgffite space to be used by the sold subsidiaiuih April 2013. The fair value of the future rmmim lease paymet
and estimated costs were recorded as a liabilipn tpe sale of the subsidiary.

Years Ending November 30, Lease Obligation Interest Portion Estimated Expenses Total Obligation

2012 $ 80,453 $ (2,948) $ 2,403 $ 79,908

2013 27,079 (238) 801 27,642
$ 107532 $ (3.186) $ 3204 $ 107,550

10. Intangibles

The Company has recorded an intangible lease fasgbe fair value of the amount by which the renirag contractual lease payments exceed market tateseat the tin
of acquisition. The intangible lease asset is beimprtized on a straigliftie basis over the life of the lease term, whigpies on April 1, 2015. Amortization of t
intangible lease asset is reflected in the accogipgrConsolidated Statements of Income as a remlutdi lease income.

Intangible lease asset

Balance at June 30, 2011 $ 1,094,771
Less accumulated depreciation (121,641)
Balance at November 30, 2011 $ 973,130

Estimated amortization expense for the five yeacsseding November 30, 2011 are as follows:

Year Ending November 30, Amount

2012 $ 291,939
2013 291,939
2014 291,939
2015 97,313
2016 1
Total $ 973,130
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11. Credit Facilities

On November 30, 2011, the Company entered into0ada§ rolling evergreen margin loan facility with Baaf America, N.A. The terms of the agreement pilevior ¢
$10,000,000 facility that is secured by certaithef Company’s assets. Outstanding balances genesifilbccrue interest at a variable rate equainemonth LIBOR plu
0.75 percent and unused portions of the facilitit aicrue a fee equal to an annual rate of 0.25guér The Company did not have any borrowings antihg as ¢
November 30, 2011. As of November 30, 2011, the @1y had segregated trading securities with aneggge value of $1,245,350 to serve as collatergbdtentia
borrowings under the loan facility.

On October 29, 2011, Mowood entered into a revglvinte payable with a financial institution witlmaximum borrowing base of $1,250,000. Borrowingghennote ai
secured by all of Mowood’assets. Interest accrues at LIBOR, plus a 40epemargin (4.25 percent at November 30, 2011paisble monthly, with all outstandi
principal and accrued interest payable on OctolSer2R12. There are no outstanding borrowings utitieragreement at November 30, 2011. The agreeoueniain:
various restrictive covenants, with the most sigaiit relating to minimum consolidated fixed charggo, the incidence of additional indebtednessininer distribution
extension of guaranties, future investments inroghbsidiaries and change in ownership.

12. Warrants

At November 30, 2011 and November 30, 2010, the 2o had 945,594 warrants issued and outstandimgwhrrants were issued to stockholders that iedeist the
Company’s initial private placements and becameais@ble on February 7, 2007 (the closing daté@f@ompanys initial public offering of common shares), sulbjece
lock-up period with respect to the underlying commornrefiaEach warrant entitled the holder to purchaseammmon share at the exercise price of $15.0@gemol
share. Warrants were issued as separate instrufnemshe common shares and are permitted to msfeered independently from the common shares.vildreants hav
no voting rights and the common shares underlyieginexercised warrants have no voting rights soth common shares are received upon exercibe ofdrrants.

On April 8, 2011, a proposal was approved by then@any’s stockholders which allowed the Company to ambedekercise price of its outstanding warrants f&ir8.0(
per common share to an amount equal to the greatee market price of the Compasytommon shares on the New York Stock Exchange?, dach as determined
the end of the fiscal quarter immediately followiagproval of the proposal, plus 7.0 percent, arektend the expiration date of such warrants byyaeae. Based on the
guidelines, the exercise price of the warrants eb@nged to $11.41 per common share as of May 31, 20l warrants expire on February 6, 2014. Thimification wa:
not material to the financial statements.

13. Earnings Per Share

The following table sets forth the computation aéic and diluted earnings per share:

For the year ended For the year ended For the year  ended

November 30, 2011 November 30, 2010 November 30, 2009
Net income $ 2,922,143 $ 14,666,874 $ 10,994
Basic and diluted weighted average shares @ 9,159,809 9,107,070 8,997,145
Basic and diluted earnings per share $ 032 $ 161 $ 0.00

(1) Warrants to purchase shares of common stock were outstanding during the periods reflected in the table above, but were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share because the
warrants’ exercise price was greater than the average market value of the common shares and, therefore, the effect would be anti-dilutive.
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14. Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)

Summarized unaudited quarterly financial data:

Sales revenue
Lease income
Total revenue
Cost of sales
Management fees, net of expense reimbursements
All other expenses
Total expenses
Income (loss) from operations
Realized and unrealized gain (loss) on securities
transactions, before income taxes
Distributions and dividend income, net
Other income
Total other income (loss)
Income (loss) before income taxes
Current and deferred tax benefit (expense), net
Net income (loss)
Basic and diluted earnings per share

For the Fiscal Quarter Ended

February 28, 2011 May 31, 2011 August 31,2011 November 30, 2011 @
$ — 3 — 3 — $ 2,161,723
—_ —_ 425,496 638,244

— — 425,496 2,799,967

— — — 1,689,374

234,680 241,193 248,367 243,923
153,843 157,012 958,468 769,024
388,523 398,205 1,206,835 2,702,321
(388,523) (398,205) (781,339) 97,646
677,745 4,441,071 2,043,019 (2,578,087)
561,786 253,396 (189,001) 25,492

— 40,000 — —

1,239,531 4,734,467 1,854,018 (2,552,595)
851,008 4,336,262 1,072,679 (2,454,949)
262,262  (1,553,250) (482,040) 890,171

$ 1,113,270 $ 2,783,012 $ 590,639 $ (1,564,778)
$ 012 $ 030 $ 007 $ (0.17)

(1) Results of operations for the fiscal quarter ended November 30, 2011 reflect the consolidation of the Company’s wholly owned subsidiary, Mowood, LLC, effective September 21, 2011.

Total revenue
Management fees, net of expense reimbursements
All other expenses
Total expenses
Income (loss) from operations
Realized and unrealized gain (loss) on securities
transactions, before income taxes
Distributions and dividend income, net
Other income
Total other income (loss)
Income (loss) before income taxes
Current and deferred tax benefit (expense), net
Net income (loss)
Basic and diluted earnings per share
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For the Fiscal Qu

arter Ended

February 28, 2010 May 31, 2010 August 31, 2010 November 30, 2010
$ — $ — $ — $ =
258,268 258,087 191,174 218,291
220,187 255,058 370,734 126,577
478,455 513,145 561,908 344,868
(478,455) (513,145) (561,908) (344,868)
4,529,473 (6,711,026) 11,649,852 9,977,772
681,764 380,495 14,865 776,123
10,392 8,688 8,000 11,500
5,221,629 (6,321,843) 11,672,717 10,765,395
4,743,174 (6,834,988) 11,110,809 10,420,527
(725,651) (445,382) (567,618) (3,033,997)

$ 4,017,523 ¢ (7,280,370) $ 10,543,191 ¢$ 7,386,530
$ 044 $ (0.80) $ 116 $ 0.81




15. Subsequent Events

On December 1, 2011, the Company terminated itestmvent Advisory Agreement with the Adviser andceted a Management Agreement with Corridor Infrai
Management, LLC (“Corridor”)The terms of the new Management Agreement inclugeaaterly management fee equal to 0.25 perce@0 ({iercent annualized) of 1
value of the Compang’average monthly managed assets for such qustaeaged assets means all of the securities of tmep@ny and all of the real property asse
the Company (including any securities or real prgpeassets purchased with or attributable to anydweed funds) minus all of the accrued liabilitiether than (1
deferred taxes and (2) debt entered into for thhpgme of leverage. The Management Agreement atdodes a quarterly incentive fee of 10 percenthef increase
distributions paid over a threshold distributiorualto $0.125 per share per quarter. The Managemgrgement also requires at least half of any iticerfees to b
reinvested in the Comparsycommon stock. In addition, the Company enteréal annew Advisory Agreement by and among the Comp@artoise Capital Advisor
L.L.C. and Corridor under which Tortoise Capital\Agbrs, L.L.C. will provide certain securities faad investment services necessary to evaluate ton@md liquidat
the Company’s remaining securities portfolio ansogbrovide the Company with certain operationa. (noninvestment) services. Corridor will compensate @ise
Capital Advisors, L.L.C. for such services providedhe Company.

On January 25, 2012, the Company filed an amentell eegistration statement with the Securities &xdhange Commission for the purposes of raisindjtiacal
capital.

On February 6, 2012, the Company declared a $Gd &hare distribution to be paid on March 1, 2@ &tbckholders of record on February 22, 2012.

The Company performed an evaluation of subsequesite through the date the financial statementsvissued and determined that no additional itenysiire
recognition or disclosure.

This Amendment No. 1 to the Annual Report on FolrKl(the “Amendment”) of Tortoise Capital Resourd¢@srporation (the “Company,” “we” or “us’amends th
Company’s Annual Report on Form KOfor the fiscal year ended November 30, 2011 thas originally filed with the Securities and ExcganCommission (tt
“Commission”) on February 13, 2012 (the “Origin&-K"). This Amendment is being filed solely to (i) appriapely classify Deferred Tax Benefit of $557,01708,21"
and $313,024or the years ended November 30, 2011, 2010 an#,2@8pectively, and move such amounts from Las® fOperations and into Deferred Tax Expens
the Consolidated Statements of Income in accordasiteRule 5-03 of Regulation %; (ii) to revise the subtotal for Net Cash Prowddsy Operating Activities for tt
Year Ended November 30, 2011 within the Consolil&matements of Cash Flows of $1,576,222 to reffecsum of the components of that subsectioneottatement «
$2,762,446, (iii) to revise certain condensed famahinformation of the Compang’unconsolidated affiliates included in Footnot® 6he financial statements to desc
the dates for which financial information of uncolidated affiliates is available and to add detdilbperating expenses, net income, current andureemt assets a
current and noncurrent liabilities to comply withthe requirements of Rule 4-08(g) of RegulatioK,%nd (iv) to revise the Comparsybutlook with respect to obtaini
real estate investment trust (“REIT”) status. Thelsenges did not impact net income or earningsipgre amounts.
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ADDITIONAL INFORMATION (Unaudited)

Officers and Directors as of December 1, 2011

Name TTO Position

Conrad S. Ciccotello Director

John R. Graham Director

Charles E. Heath Director

Richard C. Green Director and Chairman of the Board
David J. Schulte Director and Chief Executive Officer
Terry C. Matlack Chief Financial Officer

Edward Russell President

David Haley Senior Vice President

Rebecca M. Sandring Treasurer

P. Bradley Adams Assistant Treasurer

Connie J. Savage Secretary

Diane M. Bono Assistant Secretary

Director and Officer Compensation
The Company does not compensate any of its diregtbo are “interested persongis(defined in Section 2 (a) (19) of the 1940 Actpwoy of its officers. For the ye

ended November 30, 2011, the aggregate compengztidby the Company to the independent directas $69,000. The Company did not pay any speciapeosatio
to any of its directors or officers.

Forward-Looking Statements

This report contains “forward-looking statementy their nature, all forwardboking statements involve risk and uncertaintas] actual results could differ materii
from those contemplated by the forward-lookingestagnts.

Certifications

The Companys Chief Executive Officer submitted to the New Y@&tock Exchange the annual CEO certification asired by Section 303A.12(a) of the NYSE Lis
Company Manual.

The Company has filed with the SEC the certificaiid its Chief Executive Officer and Chief Finard@fficer required by Section 302 of the Sarbanese@Act.
Proxy Voting Policies

A description of the policies and procedures that€ompany uses to determine how to vote proxiasing to portfolio securities owned by the Compasavailable t
stockholders (i) without charge, upon request bilinca the Company at (913) 981-1020 or toll-free (866) 362-9331 and on the CompanyWeb site ¢
www.tortoiseadvisors.com/tto.cfm; and (ii) on theGSs Web site at www.sec.gov.

Privacy Policy

The Company is committed to maintaining the privatits stockholders and safeguarding their pablic personal information. The following infornmat is provided t
help you understand what personal information then@any collects, how the Company protects thatrinédion and why, in certain cases, the Company sy
information with select other parties.

Generally, the Company does not receive any notigpyiersonal information relating to its stockhaislealthough certain nopublic personal information of
stockholders may become available to the Compahg.Jompany does not disclose any poiblic personal information about its stockholders former stockholder
anyone, except as required by law or as is negessarder to service stockholder accounts (fomegke, to a transfer agent).

The Company restricts access to malic personal information about its stockholderemployees of its Adviser with a legitimate besis need for the information. 1
Company maintains physical, electronic and procaldsafeguards designed to protect the non-publwop@l information of its stockholders.

Automatic Dividend Reinvestment Plan

If a stockholder’s shares of common stock (“commsbares”)of the Company are registered directly with the @any or with a brokerage firm that participateghe
Automatic Dividend Reinvestment Plan (the “Plari)augh the facilities of the Depository Trust Compand such stockholderaccount is coded dividend reinvestn
by such brokerage firm, all distributions are audtioally reinvested for stockholders by the PlareAiy Computershare Trust Company, Inc. (the “Adeint’additiona
common shares (unless a stockholder is ineligiblexts otherwise).

The Company will use primarily newly-issued shasethe Companys common stock to implement the Plan, whetherhigses are trading at a premium or discount t
asset value (“NAV”). However, the Company resertresright to instruct the Agent to purchase shardbe open market in connection with the Compargpligation
under the Plan. The number of
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newly issued shares will be determined by dividihg total dollar amount of the distribution payatwethe participant by the closing price per shafr¢he Companye
common stock on the distribution payment dateheraverage of the reported bid and asked priges $ale is reported for that day. If distributi@re reinvested in sha
purchased on the open market, then the numberasésheceived by a stockholder shall be determiyedividing the total dollar amount of the distritmn payable t
such stockholder by the weighted average pricespare (including brokerage commissions and otHatem costs) for all shares purchased by the Agarthe open
market in connection with such distribution. Sugiemmarket purchases will be made by the Agent as ssopracticable, but in no event more than 30 dés Hne
distribution payment date.

There will be no brokerage charges with respeshtires issued directly by us as a result of digiohs payable either in shares or in cash. Howeagh participant w
pay a pro rata share of brokerage commissions riedwrith respect to the Plan Agent’s opearket purchases in connection with the reinvestrédistributions. If .
participant elects to have the Plan Agent sell pawll of his or her common shares and remit tteeqeds, such participant will be charged his orgre rata share
brokerage commissions on the shares sold plus 8&1&nsaction fee. The automatic reinvestmendisifibutions will not relieve participants of afgderal, state or loc
income tax that may be payable (or required to ideheld) on such distributions.

Participation in the Plan is completely voluntandanay be terminated at any time without penaltgivng notice in writing to the Agent at the adskeset forth below,
by contacting the Agent as set forth below; suchiation will be effective with respect to a padiar distribution if notice is received prior tioet record date for su
distribution.

Additional information about the Plan may be obégirby writing to Computershare Trust Company, NFAQ. Box 43078, Providence, Rhode Island 023@18, b
contacting them by phone at (800) 426-5523, oribijing their Web site at www.computershare.com.
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Tortoise Capital Resources Corporation

SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 16{dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to be signed ©behalf by th
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

TORTOISE CAPITAL RESOURCES CORPORATION
(Registrant)

By: /s/David J. Schulte
David J. Schulte
Director and Chief Executive Officer

May 1, 2012

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bdipwthe following persons on behalf of the compamg in th:
capacities indicated on May 1, 2012.

Signature Capacity

/s/Terry C. Matlack Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Offic

/sIDavid J. Schulte Director and Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer)

/s/Conrad SCiccotello * Director
/s/{John R. Graham * Director
/sICharles E. Heath * Director
/s/Richard C. Green * Director

* By David J. Schulte pursuant to Power of Attornied with Registrant’s Form 10-K on February 2812.
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS

I, David J. Schulte, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-Koh the fiscal year ended November 30, 2011 of Teet€apital Resources Corporation; and
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corminuntrue statement of a material fact or omiteie a material fact necessary to make the statsrmade,
light of the circumstances under which such statém@ere made, not misleading with respect to greg covered by this repo
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statement,adimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all material respects theafigial conditior
results of operations and cash flows of the regitas of, and for, the periods presented in #psnt.
4. The registrans other certifying officer(s) and | are responsitaleestablishing and maintaining disclosure cdatemd procedures (as defined in Exchange Act |
13e-15(e) and 15-15(e)) and internal control over financial repagtifas defined in Exchange Act Rules -15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav
(@) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresaused such disclosure controls and proceduré® tdesigned under our supervision, to ensure
material information relating to the registrantlirding its consolidated subsidiaries, is made kmtovus by others within those entities, partidylauring the
period in which this report is being prepar
(b) Designed such internal control over financial réjpgr, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be designed under our supervisiomprovide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilityiredntial reporting and the preparation of finangtdtements for external purposes in accordance
generally accepted accounting princip!
(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsamtisclosure controls and procedures and presémttds report our conclusions about the effectasnof th
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the &tttegeriod covered by this report based on swekuation; anc
(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regmtsanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the registrastnost recent fiscal quarter (
registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case famnual report) that has materially affected sareiasonably likely to materially affect, the régiat's interna
control over financial reporting; ar
5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) andidve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluefiamternal control over financial reporting, toet registrant
auditors and the audit committee of the regis’s board of directors (or persons performing thewedent functions)
(@ All significant deficiencies and material weaknesse the design or operation of internal controkmfinancial reporting which are reasonably likéd
adversely affect the registri’s ability to record, process, summarize and refprancial information; an
(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a signifrcdatin the registrans’ internal control over financ
reporting.
Date: May 1, 2012 By: /s/ David J. Schulte

David J. Schulte
Chief Executive Officer




Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATIONS

I, Terry Matlack, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this Annual Report on Form 10-Koh the fiscal year ended November 30, 2011 of Teet€apital Resources Corporation; and
2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not corminuntrue statement of a material fact or omiteie a material fact necessary to make the statsrmade,
light of the circumstances under which such statém@ere made, not misleading with respect to greg covered by this repo
3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statement,adimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all material respects theafigial conditior
results of operations and cash flows of the regitas of, and for, the periods presented in #psnt.
4. The registrans other certifying officer(s) and | are responsitaleestablishing and maintaining disclosure cdatemd procedures (as defined in Exchange Act |
13e-15(e) and 15-15(e)) and internal control over financial repagtifas defined in Exchange Act Rules -15(f) and 15-15(f)) for the registrant and hav
(@) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresaused such disclosure controls and proceduré® tdesigned under our supervision, to ensure
material information relating to the registrantlirding its consolidated subsidiaries, is made kmtovus by others within those entities, partidylauring the
period in which this report is being prepar
(b) Designed such internal control over financial réjpgr, or caused such internal control over finah@aorting to be designed under our supervisiomprovide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliabilityiredntial reporting and the preparation of finangtdtements for external purposes in accordance
generally accepted accounting princip!
(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registsamtisclosure controls and procedures and presémttds report our conclusions about the effectasnof th
disclosure controls and procedures, as of the &tttegeriod covered by this report based on swekuation; anc
(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the regmtsanternal control over financial reporting thatcurred during the registrastnost recent fiscal quarter (
registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case famnual report) that has materially affected sareiasonably likely to materially affect, the régiat's interna
control over financial reporting; ar
5. The registrant's other certifying officer(s) andidve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluefiamternal control over financial reporting, toet registrant
auditors and the audit committee of the regis’s board of directors (or persons performing thewedent functions)
(@ All significant deficiencies and material weaknesse the design or operation of internal controkmfinancial reporting which are reasonably likéd
adversely affect the registri’s ability to record, process, summarize and refprancial information; an
(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involveamagement or other employees who have a signifrcdatin the registrans’ internal control over financ
reporting.
Date: May 1, 2012 By: /s/ Terry Matlack

Terry Matlack
Chief Financial Officer




